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Ccr tiffed Public/~c~ n~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPO RT 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldermen 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

109 West M innesota Park 
Park Place Suite 7 

Hatmnond, LA 70403 
VOICE: (985) 542-6372 
FAX: (985) 345-3156 

EO. Box 45 - 909 Avenue G 
Kentwood, LA 70444 
VOICE: (985) 229-5955 
FAX: (985) 229 5951 

W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 

each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended October 31,2003, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana's, 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan  and perform  the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the finan cial statements are free of material m isstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significan t estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall finan cial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of October 31, 2003, and the respective 
changes in finan cial position and the cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 5, 2004 on our 
consideration of the Town of Franklinton Louisiana's intern al control over finan cial reporting and our test of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an 

audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this 
report in considering the results of our audit. 
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The Honorable M ayor, Earle Brown 
Town of Franklinton 
Page 2 

M anagements's Discussion and Analysis on pages 8 - 16 and the required supplemental information, other than 
M an agement's Discussion and Analysis, on pages 50 - 55 are not a required part of these basic financial statements, 
but is supplemental information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. W e have applied certain 
lim ited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement 
and presentation of the supplemental inform ation. However, we did not audit the inform ation and express no opinion 
on it. 

Our audit was perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The supplemental inform ation schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional 
an alysis an d are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana. Also, 
the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purp oses of additional analysis as 

required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
presented in all material respects in relation to th e basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Bruce Harrell & Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corp oration 

February 5, 2004 
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M anagem ent's D iscussion and A nalysis 



Introduction 

Tow n of Frauklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

The Town of Franklinton, Louisiana (the Town) is pleased to present its Annual Financial Report developed in 
compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - 
M anagement's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local Governments (GASB 34), and related standards. This 
is the second year of presentation under the new GASB 34 format. 

The Town's discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, 
(b) provide an overview of the Town's financial activity (c) identify changes in the Town's financial position (d) 
identify any significant variations from the Town's financial plan, and (e) identify individual fund issues or concerns. 

Since Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is design ed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting 
changes, an d currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Town 's notes to the financial statements 
on pages 31 through 48 of this report. 

Tow n H ighlights 

~ At October 31, 2003, the Town's assets exceeded its liabilities by $7,136,951 (net assets). Of this amount, 
$3,152,957 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Town's ongoing obligations to its citizens. 

At fiscal year-end, the total of net assets Invested in Capital, Net of Related Debt (after deducting debt owed 
on capital assets) increased to $3,471,869. 

For business-type activities (consisting of the Town's Utility Fund) the Town's debt due to revenue bonds 
decreased by $112,836. 

The most significant continuing revenue sources for govern mental activities of the Town consisted of 
$1,543,878 in sales tax revenues, $288,474 in property taxes, $209,259 in public utility franchise taxes, and 
$256,578 for business licenses and perm its. Charges for business-type activities of the utility fund were 
$912,203 in gas charges, $337,768 in water charges an d $356,580 in sewer charges. 

Overview of the Financial Statem ents 

The financial statement focus is on both the Town as a whole and on the major individual funds. Both perspectives, 
government-wide and major funds, allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison, and 
enhan ce the Town's accountability. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific 
financial activities. 

The M D&A is intended to serv e as an introduction to the Town's basic financial statements, which consist of three 

components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial 
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements. 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

Governm ent-W ide Financial Statem ents 

The govern ment-wide financial statements are designed to provide re aders with a broad overview of the Town's 
finances in a manner sim ilar to a private-sector business. Govern mental and business-type activities are presented 
in separate columns along with a total column for the primary govern ment. If the Town determ ines that presentation 
of a component unit (which are other governmental units for which the Town can exercise significant influences or 
for which the Primary  Government financial statements would be misleading if component unit information is not 

presented) is necessary to allow the reader to determine the relationship of the component unit and primary 
governm ent, the com ponent unit inform ation is presented in a separ ate column of the financial statements or in a 
separate footnote. For th e current fiscal year, the Town of Fran klinton has no component units. 

The Statement of Net Assets presents inform ation on the Town's assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of 
accounting, in a m anner sim ilar to the accounting used by private business enterprises. The difference between the 
assets and liabilities is reported as net assets. Over time, the increases or decreases in net assets and chan ges in the 
components of net assets may serve as a useful indicator of wheth er the financial position of the Town is improving 
or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Town's net assets changed during the most recent 
fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net costs of various activities, both governmental and business-type, that 
are supported by the Town's general tax an d other revenues. This is intended to summarize and simplify the reader's 
an alysis of the cost of various governmental services an d/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 

In both of the govem ment-w ide financial statements, th e Town's activities are divided into tw o types 

Governmental activities - M ost of th e Town's basic services are reported here, including general government, public 
safety, highways and streets. These activities are financed primar ily by property taxes, fran chise taxes, sales taxes, 
an d fines. 

Business-type activities - The Town charges a fee to customers to help it cover all of the cost of the services provided. 
The Town's gas, water and sewer utility systems are reported in th is section. 

As a general rule the effect ofinterfund activity has been elim inated from the government-w ide financial statements. 
Exceptions to th is general rule, if applicable, are paym ents-in-lieu of taxes and other charges betw een the 
govern ments enterp rise operations. Elim ination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues 
reported for th e various fu nctions concern ed. 

The govern ment-wide financial statements can be found on pages 17 through 19 

Fund Financial Statem ents 

A fu nd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to m aintain control over resources that have been segr egated for 

specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure 
and demonstrate compliance w ith finance-related an d legal requirements. The Town of Franklinton uses tw o 
categories of funds to account for financial transactions: governm ental funds and proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds are used to account for most of the Town's basic services. However, unlike th e governm ent- 
wide financial statements, govern mental fund financial statements focus on how money flows into and out of th ose 
funds and th e balan ces that are left at year-end that are available for spending. Th ese funds are reported using th e 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Town's general government 
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund inform ation helps you determine whether there are 
more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near fu ture to finance the Town's programs. The basic 
governm ental fu nd financial statements can be found on pages 20 through 24 of this report. 

The Proprietary fu nd accounts for gas, water an d sewer services provided by the Town of Franklinton to its 
customers. Proprietary funds statements provide the same type of information as the govern ment-wide statements, 
but the fu nd presentation provides more detail. The proprietary fu nd financial statements can be found on pages 25 
to 30 of th is report. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, there 
are differences in the information presented for govern ment fu nds and for governmental activities in the government- 
wide financial statements. Review of these differences provides the reader of the financial statements insight on the 
long-term  impact of the Town's more immediate decisions on the current use of financial resources. Both the 
governmental fu nd Balance Sheet and the govern mental fu nd Statement of Revenues, Expenditu res and Changes in 
Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental fu nds and govern mental 
activities. The reconciliations can be found on pages 21 and 24 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

The notes to the financial statem ents provide additional inform ation that is essential to a fu ll understanding of the 
data provided in the govern ment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be 
found on pages 31 through 48 of this report. 

Governm ent-W ide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net assets may serv e over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. The 
following table provides a summary of the Town's net assets for th e current year as compared to the prior year. For 
more deta iled information, see the Statement of Net Assets on page 17 of this report. 

Current and Other Assets 
Capital As sets 
Total As sets 

Long-Term Debt Outstanding 
Other Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in Capital As sets, 
Net of Related De bt 

Restricted Net Assets 
Unrestricted 
Total Net As sets 

Condensed Statem ent of Net Assets 
O ctober 31, 2003 and O ctober 31, 2002 

Governmental Activities 

$ 4,392,133 

Business-T~ae Activities 
2003 2002 

$ 2,140,993 $ 2,304,775 

Total 

$ 5,731,973 $ 6,696,908 
3,368,736 2,185~239 3,890,659 4,221,310 7~259,395 6,406,549 

$ 6,959,716 $ 6,577,372 $ 6,031,652 $ 6,526,085 $ 12,991,368 $ 13,103,457 

$ 3,520,000 $ 3,542,022 $ 1,706,079 $ 1,752,080 
410,321 699,899 218.017 294,853 628,338 994,752 

$ 31930,321 $ 4,2411921 ~  ~  $ 518541417 $ 6,2881854 

$ 1,283,989 $ 932,548 $ 2,187,880 
444,869 590,626 67,256 

$ 2,394,724 $ 3,471,869 $ 3,327,272 
195,610 512,125 786,236 

1,300,537 812,277 1,852,420 1,888,818 3,152,957 2,701,095 
$ 3,029,395 $ 2,335,451 ~  $ 4,479,152 $ 7,136,951 $ 6,814,603 



Town of Franldinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

Governm ent-W ide Review of Condensed Statem ent of Net Assets 

Approximately 49% of the Town's net assets reflects it investment in capital assets (land, buildings, equipment, 
infrastructure, and improvements) net of any outstanding related debt used to acquire those capital assets. These 
capital assets are used to provide services to citizens and do not represent resources available for future spending. 
Although the Town's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted th at the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since th e capital assets cannot be used to 
liquidate th ese liabilities. 

Approximately 7% of the Town's net assets represents resources that are subject to external restriction on how they 
may be used. The Town's restricted net assets consist of cash reserves required by revenue bond agreements and cash 
for customer deposits net of corresponding liabilities. 

Approximately 44% of the Town's net assets are unrestricted and may be used to meet the Town's ongoing 
obligations to its citizens. 

At the end of th e current fiscal year, the Town was able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, 
for the government as a whole, as well as for separate govern mental and business-type activities. 

The Town's activities increased its total net assets by $322,348. Governmental activities increased by $693,944 
Business type activities decreased by $371,596. 

Significant chan ges within the Statement of Activities were as follows 

Restricted cash decreased by $1,635,692 due to the use of proceeds from the sales tax bond issue to construct the 
police station, the streets an d drainage project, to purchase equipment, and for preliminary construction costs for the 
fire station. 

Construction in progress decreased by $1,070,601 as the police station was constructed, and streets and drainage 
projects were completed. Capital assets increased by $1,905,952 as a result of completed construction and as 
equipment was purchased, primarily from th e sales tax bond proceeds. 

Overall liabilities decreased by $434,437, with the primary contributing factor being the payment of liabilities related 
to construction, including $337,975 in construction payables, and retainage payable of $58,644. 

In order to further understand what makes up the changes in net assets, the following table provides a summary of 
the results of the Town's activities for the current year as compared to the prior year. An analysis of the primary 
sources of these changes follows the table. For m ore detailed information, see the Statement of Activities on pages 
18 an d 19 of this report. 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

Condensed Statem ent of Changes in Net Assets 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2003 anti 2002 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 

program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 430,669 $ 417,676 $ 
Capital Grants and Contributions 35.456 1,871 
General Revenues: 
Taxes 
intergovemmental 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest Income 
Other Revenues 
Legal Settlement 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Lease Revenues 
Operating Transfer In 
Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
General and Administrative 
Public Safety 
Highways an d Streets 
Sanitation 
Health an d W elfare 
Transportation 
Building Repairs 
Equipment Repairs 
E~onomic Development 
Amortization 
Capital Lease Interest 
Bond Interest Expense 
Gas 
W ater 
Sewer 
Operating Transfer Out 
Total Expenses 

Income Before Capital Contributions 
Capital Contributions 

Change in Net As sets 

.920.455 
463.802 
1,508 
46,823 
13,761 

6,605 
38,183 

612,749 
819,870 
396,332 
123,999 
279,902 
1,484 
35,110 
45,287 

75 

,606,551 $ 1,478,048 $ 

(25,077) 8,252 
59,278 61,565 

87,408 

1~640~752 1.635,27~ 

856,682 725,760 
382,544 395,738 
620,136 481,047 

2,037,220 $ 1,895,724 
35,456 1,871 

612,749 
819,870 
396,332 
123,999 
279,902 
1,484 
35,110 
45,287 

75 

2,188 

725,760 
395,738 
481.047 

The increase in the Town's Health and W elfare expenses of $116,321is due primarily to an increase in the Council 
on Aging grant expenses 0f$135,302, less decreases in other health and welfare expenditures. Since this program 
involves a pass-through of funds to the local council on aging, there is a corresponding increase in revenues equal 

to the increase in expenditures. 

Public Safety expenses increased by $194,957. M ost notable in this increase was a $76,133 increase in police 
department expenses (including an increase 0f$33,479 in health insurance cost for the police department), an overall 
increase orS11,213 increase in expenses for the fire department, and an increase of $48,776 in depreeiation expense 
for the police and fire departments as new capital assets were purchased. Bond interest expense also increased by 
$83,600 as installment payments, funded by sales tax revenues, became due on the Series 2002 Certificates of 

Indebtedness of $3,520,000. 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and A nalysis 

Business-Type Activities 

Operating revenues for the Town's business-type activities increased by $128,503 with gas revenues increasing by 
$128,533, water revenues increasing by $5,590 and sewer revenues decreasing by $5,620. 

The increase in the business-type activities expenses of$395,g31 is due to an increase in operating transfers due 
primarily to the General fund of $139,014, an increase in insurance expense of $129,687, and an increase in gas 
purchase cost of $94,294. 

Fund Financial Analysis 

G overnm ental Funds 

The focus of the Town's govem mental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances 
of spendable resources. Such information is usefu l in assessing the Town's financing requirements. In particular, 
unreserved fund balance may serv e as a usefu l measure of the Town's net resources available for spending at the end 
of the year. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 through 24 of this report. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current year, the total unreserved fund 
balance for the General Fund was $525,049. This represents an increase of $50,599 or 11% of the prior year's ending 
balance. As a measure of the General fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unreserved fu nd balance and 
total General fu nd expenditures. The unreserved fu nd balance represents 22%  of total General fund expenditures. 

The Sales Tax Construction Fund had a reserved fund balance of $L253,612 

Significant changes in the governmental funds Balance Sheet (Statement "C") consist of a decrease in cash primarily 
with in the Sales Tax Construction Fund, as noted above in the Government-W ide financial analysis for govern mental 
activities, to purchase equipment, complete construction for the police station, street and drainage im provements, and 

incurring preliminary construction costs for the fire station and for the LCDBG 2002 project. 

For the govern mental funds, operating revenues increas ed by $464,955 with th e most sign ificant changes consisting 
of an increase in sales tax revenues of $47,095 for the General Fun d an d sales tax revenue funds, for the General 
Fund an increase of$135,302 in intergovernmental revenues passed through to the local council on aging and $77,760 
in police jury rebates, and a legal settlement of $90,884 on the Jones Creek project. W ithin "Other Financing Sources 
(Uses)", there was an overall increase of $146,426 in operating transfers in to the General Fund. Operating transfers 
were also recorded in each of the sales tax  revenue fu nds to the Debt Serv ice Fund for bond payments and to th e sales 
tax equipment fu nd from the sales tax construction fund for purchase of equipm ent . 

Changes in expenditures for govern mental activities are sim ilar to the governm ent-wide finan cial analysis on pages 
18 and 19, with the exception that capital expenditures and principal payments on debt are recorded on the 
government-wide Statement of Net Assets (Schedule A). 



Proprietary Fund 

Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

The Town's proprietary funds provide the same type of inform ation found in the govern ment-wide financial 
statements, but in more detail. 

Required Supplem entary Inform ation 

In addition to this M D&A and the basic financial statements, this report also presents certain Required Supplementary 
inform ation. For the Town of Franklinton, this Required Supplementary Information includes the Budgetary 
Comparison Schedule for the General Fund which can be found beginning on page 50. The presentation under the 
GASB 34 standard requires disclosure of both the original and the final budget. The original budget is the first 
complete appropriated budget. The final budget is the original budget adjusted by all reserves, transfers, allocations, 
supplemental appropriations, and other legally authorized legislative and executive changes applicable to the fiscal 
year, whenever signed into law or otherwise legally authorized. 

General Fund Budgetary  H ighlights 

The Town dem onstrated legal compliance by amending its budget in accordance with provisions of the Local 
Government Budget Act. Actual revenues and other sources were within 5% of budgeted revenues and other sources, 
an d actu al expenditures did not exceed budgeted expenditures and other uses by 5% . 

The Town of Franklinton amended the original budget for the General Fund for an increase in revenues as follows: 

~ The original budget f9r Tax revenues was amended by $74,000 to reflect primarily a projected increase in 
sales tax and franchise tax receipts. Actual receipts for sales tax exceeded the amended budget by $26,912, 
and franchise taxes exceeded the amended budget by $19,259. 

The original budget for Intergovernmental Revenues was amended by $37,000 for an anticipated police jury 
rebate. Because of timing for recording the police jury rebate, the actual amount received exceeded the final 
budget by $85,249. 

The Town also received an unanticipated revenue of $90,884 (above the amended budget) at fiscalyear-end 
for settlement of a long-standing suit on the Jones Creek project. 

The Town amended the original budget for General Government expenditures to reflect a projected increase 
of $61,400 with the increases in various line-item expenditure categories. Overall expenditures in the 
category exceeded the amended budget by $19,548. 

The Town am ended the original budget for Police expenditures to reflect a projected increase of $37,500 
with th e increases in various line-item expenditure categories. Overall expenditures in the categoryexceeded 
the am ended budget by $43,562. 

The category of Capital Outlays was also increased from the original budget by $75,100 for anticipated 
capital outlays, although actual capital outlays exceed the budget by $43,970. 

As noted, although there were variances within subcategories as noted above, for the General Fund the Town 
complied with statutory  requirements for amendment of the General Fund budget. 



Tow n of Franldinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

Capital Assets and Long-Term Debt 

Capital Assets 

The Town of Franklinton elected early implementation of GASB 34 in the fiscal year ending October 31, 2002. 

However, as a Phase IIl government (a government with annual revenues of less than 10 million), the Town elected 
not to retroactively report infrastructure assets prior to implementation. Historically, a government's largest group 
of assets, infrastructure assets (roads, bridges, street lighting, etc.) have not been reported nor depreciated in 
governmental financial statements. Beginning with the fiscal year ended October 31, 2002, these assets are now 
valued and reported with in the governmental activities column of the government-wide financial statements. 

The Town's investment in capital assets for its govern mental and business-type activities as of October 31, 2003 
amounts to $7,484,939 (net of depreciation). The total increase in the Town's investment in capital assets for the 
current fiscal year was $1,078,390 (net of depreciation). 

The following table provides a summary of the Town's capital assets (net of depreciation) at the end of the current 
year as compared to the prior year. For more detailed information, see Note 8 to the financial statements on pages 
40 and 41 of this report. 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 
October 31, 2003 and 2002 

'Land 
Buildings & Building Improvements 
Office Furniture and Equipment 
M achinery and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Utility Plant, in Service 
Construction in Progress 
Subtotal 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Capital Assets 

Govemraental Activities 

$ 490,715 
2,451,991 

6,679 
825,583 
901,279 

150,594 
4,826,841 
1~235,S61 

$ 3,590.980 

Business-T~peActivities 
2003 2002 

$ 3.300 $ 3.300 

8,903,433 
5.009.474 

$ 3,893,959 

8,890,052 

8,893,352 
.. 4,672,042 

$ 4.221,310 

Total 

Significant capital additions for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2003, consisted of the following: 

Land increased by $243,039 with the addition of the parking lot (Brumfield Trust) at $50,300, the Rutter Rex 
land at $167,172, and the Barber Texaco property at $25,567. 

Buildings and Building Improvements increased by $1,808,608 with the completion of the streets and drainage 
projects. The completed costs of the street project was $1,557,889, and $233,119 for the drainage project, with 
$603,470 of the construction costs incurred in the fiscal year ending October 31, 2003. 

M achinery and Equipment increased by $246,380 and Vehicles increased by 329,741 totaling $576,121. Of this 
total, the maj or additions were $53,828 for the police department, $341,795 for streets, and $224,22 8 for the fire 
department. A total of $75,l 13 in vehicles an d equipment was removed from the street department asset listing 
as these items were advertised for bid and sold in M arch 2003. 

Construction in progress at October 31, 2003 totaled $150,594 with $115,124 incurred in construction costs for 
the police an d fire buildings an d $35,470 under the LCDBG 2002 progr am. 



Long-Term Debt 

Tow n of Franldinton, Louisiana 

M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis 

At October 31, 2003, the Town had total debt outstanding of $5,226,079. Of this total, $342,992 is due within one 
year and $4,883,087 is due within greater than one year. The following table provides a summary of the Town's 
outstanding debt at the end of the current year as compared to the prior. For more detailed information, see N ote 10 
to the financial statem ents on page 42 of this report. 

Capital Leases 
Revenue Bonds 

Total Outstanding Debt 

Econom ic Factors 

O utstanding Debt 
O ctober 31, 2003 and 2002 

Business-True A 
2003 2002 2003 2002 

$ $ 31.410 $ - $ 7,671 

Total 
2003 2002 

$ - $ 39.081 
3,520,000 3,520,000 1,706,079 1.818,915 5,226,079 5,338,915 

$ 3,520,000 $ 3,551,410 ~  $ 1,826,586 $
_ ... 

5,226,079 $ 5,377,996 

The Town of Franklinton's management approach is conservative. W hen possible, the M ayor and Aldermen attempt 
to provide services for the Town based on existing revenues and to finance long-term  projects only when necessary. 
However, a key development in the improvement of services was approval by the Town's citizens of the Public 
Improvements sales tax (2001 Sales Tax). Proceeds of this sales tax allowed issuan ce of $3,520,000 in Certificates 
of Indebtedness (Series 2002) to fund needed public improvements. As of October 31,2003, the Town had expended 
$1,577,889 for street improvements, $233,118 for drainage improvements, $115,124 toward construction of new 
facilities for the police and fire departments, and $589,352 for equipment purchases primarily to improve services 
provided by the police, fire, and street departments. 

The Town also attem pts to keep utility rates at the m inimum required to cover the costs of utility system operation, 
alth ough gas system rates are largely dependent on the amounts charged the Town for the cost of gas sold. However, 
after continued losses in the sewer and water department, the Town found it necessary to amend the rate schedule 
for sewer and water services, effective November 1, 2003. The rate increase involved a $2 increase in the base rate 
for water, and $3 increase in the base rate for sewer serv ices. 

Requests for Inform ation 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overv iew of the Town of Franklinton's finances and to 
demonstrate the Town's accountability. If you have questions regarding this report or need additional information~ 
contact the Town at 301 11'~ Avenue

, Franklinton, LA 70438. The phone number for the Town is (985) 839-3560, 



Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables : 

Intergovem m ental 
A ccounts 

Inventory 
Due From Other Funds 

Bond Issue Cost, Net 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Lend 
Capital Assets, Net 
Construction in Progress 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Accrued Payables 
Due To Other Govern m ents 
Due To Other Funds 
Deferred Revenue 
Custom er Deposits 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt: 

Revenue Bonds Payable 
Long-term Debt: 

Revenue Bonds Payable 
Total Liabilities 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 
Statem ent of Net Assets 

N et Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital Projects and Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

Total N et Assets 

October 31, 2003 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th ese statements. 

Statem ent A 

Prim ary Governm ent 
Governm ental Business Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ 1,036,850 416,147 $ 1,452,997 
109,315 1,257,175 1,366,490 

329,179 
141,532 

78,603 
15,379 

1,657,878 
490,715 

2,949,671 
150,594 

$ 6r959,716 

2,376 
93,191 
27,675 

101,296 
83,939 
101,844 

319,000 

3,201,000 
3,930,321 

207,338 
32,538 
6,840 
7,857 

209,798 
3,300 

3,890,659 

329,179 
348,870 
32,538 
85,443 
23,236 

1,867,676 
494,015 

6,840,330 
150,594 

$ 12,9911368 

55,300 
9,617 
9,054 

1,504 

142,542 

23,992 

lfi82t087 
11924,096 

2,376 
148,491 
37,292 
9,054 

101,296 
85,443 
101,844 
142,542 

342,992 

4.883.087 
5.854.417 

1,283,989 2,187,880 3,471,869 

444,869 
1~300,537 

$ 3,029,395 

67,256 
1,852,420 

$ 4,107,556 

512,125 
3.152.957 



Governm ental Activities 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Highways and Streets 
Sanitation 
Health an d W elfare 
Tran sportation 
Building Repairs 
Equipm ent Repairs 
Econom ic Developm ent 
Am ortization 
Capital Lease Interest Expense 
Bond Interest Expense 

Total Governm ental Activities 

Business-type Activities 

Gas 
W ater 
Sewer 

Total Business-type Activities 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 
Statement of Activities 

O ctober 31, 2003 

Expenses 

612,035 $ 
1,014,827 
457,744 
110,829 
396,223 
3,740 
52,424 
59,423 
11,719 
716 

3,118 
83,600 

2,806,398 

856,682 
382,544 
620.136 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of th ese statements. 
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Program Revenues 
O perating Capital 

Charges for G rants and G rants & 
Services Contributions Contributions 

401,734 
28,935 

430.669 

912,203 
337,768 

i 
356,580 

$ 1,606,551 $ $ 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 
Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise Taxes 
Intergovernm ental 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest Incom e 
Legal Settlement 
M iscellaneous 
Lease Principal Revenue 
Lease Interest Revenue 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Total General Revenues and Transfers 

Chan ge in N et Assets 

N et Assets - Beginning 
N et Assets - Ending 

35,456 

35.456 



 

Net 

(Expenses) 
R evenues 

Net (Expenses) Revenues and 
Chaw,es of Prim ary Government 

G overn m ental Business-type 
A ctivities A ctivities Total 

(174,845) $ (174,845) $ 
(985,892) 
(457,744) 
(110,829) 
(396,223) 
(3,740) 
(52,424) 
(59,423) 
(11,719) 
(716) 

(3,118) 
(83,600) 

(2,340,273) 

55,521 

(44,776) 
(263,556) 
(252,811) $ 

(985,892) 
(457,744) 
(110,829) 
(396,223) 
(3,740) 
(52,424) 
(59,423) 
(11,719) 
(716) 

(3,118) 
(83,600) 

(2,340,273) 

288,474 
1,543,878 
209,259 
658,152 

(989) 
38,292 
90,884 
36,776 
13,492 
3,013 

152,986 
3r034,217 

55,521 

(44,776) 
(263,556) 
(252,811) 

(25,077) 
59,278 

(152,986) 
(118,785) 

(174,845) 
(985,892) 
(457,744) 
(110,829) 
(396,223) 
(3,740) 
(52,424) 
(59,423) 
(11,719) 
(716) 

(3,1i8) 
(83,600) 

(2,340,273) 

55,521 

(44,776) 
(263,556) 

$ (252,811) 

288,474 
1,543,878 
209,259 
658,152 

(26,066) 
97,570 
90,884 
36,776 
13,492 
3,013 

693,944 (371,596) 322,348 

2,335,451 

$ 3,029,395 
4.479.152 6.814.603 

$ 4,107,556 $ 7r136,951 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Statem ent B 



Assets 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables: 

Intergovemmental 
Accounts 

Due From Other Funds 
Bond Issue Cost, Net 
Restricted Cash 

Total Assets 

Town of Franldinton, Louisiana 
Balance Sheet, Governm ental Funds 

G eneral 
Fund 

295,285 
109,315 

269,269 
141,532 
44,705 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 
Liabilities: 
Cash Overdraft $ 
Accounts Payable 
Compensated Absences 
Due to Other Governm ents 
Due to Other Funds 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance: 
Undesignated 
Reserved Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities and 

335.057 

525,049 

525.049 

O ctober 31, 2003 

Sales Tax 
C onstruction 

Fund 

D ebt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 

1,253,612 
$ 1,253,612 

404,266 

$ 404,266.6 _ $ 

1,253,612 
1,253,612 

404,266 
404,266 

Other 
Governm ental 

Funds 

Statem ent C 

Total 
Governm ental 

Funds 

741,565 $ 1,036,850 
109,315 

59,910 

33,898 
15,379 

850.752 

2,376 
23,897 

48,991 

775,488 

775.488 

329,179 
141,532 
78,603 
15,379 

1.657.878 

2,376 
93,191 
27,675 
101,296 
83,939 
101,844 
410,321 

1,300,537 
1,657,878 
2,958,415 

Fund Balances $ 860 106 $ 1,253,612 $ 404r266 $ 850r752 $ 3,368,736 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 
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Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the G overnm ental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the G overnm ent-W ide Financial Statem ent of Net Assets 

October 31, 2003 

Am ounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets 
are different because: 

Fund Balances, Total Governmental Funds (Statement C) 

Capital assets used in govern mental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governm ental funds. 

Govern m ental capital assets net of depreciation 

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are not due and payable in the 
current period and, th erefore, are not reported in th e governm ental funds. 

Revenue Bonds Payable 

Net Assets of Governmental Activities (Statement A) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th ese statements 
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Statem ent D 

2,958,415 

3,590,980 

(3,520,000) 



Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
Intergovernm ental 
Charges for Services 
Fines and Forfeitures 
LCDBG Grant 

Unrealized Gain (Loss} 
Interest 
Legal Settlem ent 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General Government 
Public Safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Highways and Streets 
Sanitation 
Health and W elfare 
Transportation 
Am ortization 
Building Repairs 
Equipment Repairs 
Economic Development 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Tow n of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

General 
Fund 

1,088,816 
256,578 
658,152 
145,156 
28,935 

(851) 
8,632 
90,884 
36.691 

596,748 

768,522 
64,299 
381,674 
110,829 
396,223 
3,740 

119.070 
2.441.105 

Sales Tax 
Construction 

Fund 

$ 

19,830 

85 
19.915 

684,936 
684,936 

Excess of Revenues 

Over (Under) 
Expenditures ( 128,112) (665,021 ) 

(Continued) 
The aceompanyingnotes are anintegral part ofthese statements. 

D ebt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 

1,539 

1.539 

O ther 

Governm ental 
Funds 

952,795 $ 

35,456 

(i38) 
8,291 

996.404 

16,686 
55,987 

716 
52,424 
59,423 
11,719 
802.425 
999,380 

Statem ent E 

Total 

G overnm ental 
Funds 

2,041,611 
256,578 
658,152 
145,156 
28,935 
35,456 

(989) 
38,292 
90,884 
36.776 

596,748 

785,208 
120,286 
381,674 
110,829 
396,223 
3,740 
716 

52,424 
59,423 
11,719 

1,606.431 
. 

4.125.421 

1,539 (2,976) (794,570) 



O ther Financing 

Sources (Uses) 
Lease Principal Revenue 
Lease Interest Revenue 
Capital Lease Principal 
Capital Lease Interest 
Bond Interest Expense 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

G eneral 
Fund 

13,492 
3,013 

162,206 

Sales Tax 
Construction 

Fund 

$ 

(574,052) 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

(83,600) 
486,200 

Other 
G overnm ental 

Funds 

$ 

(31,410) 
(3,118) 

78,632 

44.104 

Statem ent E 

Total 
Governm ental 

Funds 

13,492 

3,0t3 

(31,410) 
(3,118) 
(83,600) 
152,986 

51.363 

Excess of Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 50,599 (1,239,073) 404,139 41,128 (743,207) 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

474.450 2,492fi85 127 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

775.488 
3,701.622 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governm ental Funds 

to the Statem ent of Activities 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because 

Net Change in Fund Balances, Total Govern m ent al Funds, Statement E 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities the cost of these assets are allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the 
amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. 

Expenditures for capital assets 
Less current year depreciation 

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in govern mental fu nds 
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statem ent of net assets. 

Principal paym ents 

Change in Net Assets of GOvernm ental Activities, Statem ent B 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th ese statements. 
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Statem ent F 

(743,207) 

1,606,431 

(200,690) 1,405,741 

31.410 



A ssets 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Receivables 

Inventory 
Due From Other Funds 
Bond Issue Cost, Net 

Total Current Assets 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Net Assets, Proprietary Funds 
O ctober 31, 2003 

Restricted Assets: 
Custom er Deposits: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bond Reserve Accoun t: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bond Contingency Account: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bond Sinking Accoun t: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Restricted Assets 

Plant an d Equipment: 
Land 
Plant an d Equipment, at Cost 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Plant and Equipment 

Total Assets 

(Continued) 
The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 

Statem ent G 

416,147 
1,257,175 
133,382 
73,956 
32,538 
6,840 
7.857 

1.927.895 

145,843 

29,497 

30,859 

3.599 
209.798 

3,300 
8,900,133 

(5,0091474) 
3.893.959 
6.031.652 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Net Assets, Proprietary Funds 
October 31, 2003 

Liabilities 
Liabilities: 

Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets): 
Accounts Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Accrued Payables 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets): 
Custom er Deposits 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets) 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

N et Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for Capital Activity and Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

(Concluded) 
The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of these statem ents. 

Statem ent G 

55,300 
9,617 
9,054 
1.504 
75.475 

142,542 
23.992 
166.534 

1,682,087 
1,682,087 
1,924,096 

2,187,880 
67,256 

1.852.420 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
W ater Sales 
Sewer Charges 
Tie-Ins 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Adm inistrative 
Bad Debts 
Chem icals 
Depreciation 
Drug Program 
Education 
Employee Benefits 
Fuel 
Gas Purchases 
Insurance 
M eter Reading 
Repairs & M aintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

911,641 

55O 
12 

12,604 
2,935 

26,061 
2,430 
100 

33,115 
2,928 

597,201 
48,529 
10,849 

97,922 
19,752 

2,256 
856,682 

Operating Income (Loss) 55,521 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest Expense 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

29,250 

(13,402) 

15.848 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

W ater 
Utility 
System 

$ 
332,206 

5,550 
12 

337.768 

3,995 
9,707 
8,468 
75,191 

27,699 
1,058 

48,529 
10,849 

20 
71,132 
30,982 
29,319 
61200 

323.149 

14.619 

13,450 

(5,474) 
(59,395) 
(51,419) 

Sewer 

Utility 
System 

$ 

351,480 
5,100 

356.580 

9,000 
4,536 

236,180 

31,976 
1,759 

78,529 

22,089 
80,770 
33,551 
61,014 
29,309 
588,713 

Statem ent H 

Total 

911,641 
332,206 
351,480 
11,200 

24 
1.606.551 

25,599 
17,178 

8,468 
337,432 
2,430 
100 

92,790 
5,745 

597,201 
175,587 
21,698 
22,109 
249,824 
84,285 
90,333 
37,765 

1,768,544 

16,578 

(6,201) 
(31,423) 
(21,046) 

59,278 

(25,077) 
(901818) 
(56,617) 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Change in Net Assets 
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Before Prior Period Adjustment 
Prior Period Adjustment 

Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

After Prior Period Adjustment 
Total Net Assets - Ending 

G as 
Utility 

System 

W ater 

Utility 
System 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

Statem ent H 

Total 

$ $ 8,014 $ 8,014 

(60r000) 
(60,000) 

11,369 

1,078,206 

(1~597) 

(10,000) 
(10,000) 

(46,800) 

248,956 
5.023 

(91,000) 
(82,986) 

(161,000) 
(152,986) 

(336,165) (37i,596) 

3,151,990 

(3,426) 
4,479,152 

1.076.609 253.979 3.148.564 4.479.152 

$ 1,087,978 

(Concluded) 
The accompan ying notes are anintegral part ofthese statements. 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Received From Custom ers 
Received for M eter Deposit Fees 

Receipts (Payments) for Interfund Services 
Cash Payments for Operations 
Cash Payments to Employees 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From NonCapital Financing Activities 

Transfers From (To) Other Funds 
Net Cash (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Paid for Capital Acquisitions 
Principal Payments - Long Term Debt 
Interest Paym ents - Long Term  Debt 

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Chan ge in Investm ents 
Receipts of Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Cash (Decrease) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Cash Accounts 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statem ents. 
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Statem ent I 

Enterprise 
Fund 
1,599,181 

13,613 

0,050) 
(1,209,608) 
(252,195) 
149,94l 

(152,986) 
(152,986) 

(10,081) 
(120,507) 
(90,818) 
(221,406) 

(50,527) 
59,278 
8.751 

(215,700) 
841.645 

$ 416,147 
209.798 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) 
to Net Cash Provided (Used) 

by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating " 
Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Change in Accounts Receivable 
Change in Unbilled Receivable 
Change in Inventory 
Change in Bond Issue Cost 
Change in Accounts Payable 
Change in Compensated Absences 
Change in Accrued Salaries Payable 

Change in Accrued Expenses 
Change in Due From Other Funds 
Change in Custom er Deposits 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 

Statement I 

$ (161,991) 

337,432 

(8,057) 
687 

(14,234) 
276 

(14,364) 
498 

(8,088) 
5,219 

(1,050) 
13,613 



Introduction 

Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of aud for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

The Town of Franklinton was incorporated M arch 7, 1861, under the provisions of a Special Legislative Charter. 
The Town operates under a M ayor-Board of Alderm en form of government, with the M ayor and each of five 
aldermen elected at-large for four year term s. Franklinton is located in west central W ashington Parish and is the 
governmental seat of the parish. In 1820, a legislative act created the parish from the northern section of St. 
Tammany Parish and the next year another act designated the settlement of Franklin as the seat of parish government. 
In 1826, the name was changed to Franklinton to avoid conflict with another community in St. M ary Parish with the 
same name. The total population of Franklinton is 3,657 as reported by the U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000. The 
Town provides police and fire protection, services to maintain or develop streets, drainage, and sanitation, support 
of recreation activities, general and adm inistrative services, and utilities services for area residents. Utility serv ices 
are provided for 1,042 gas customers, 1,484 water customers, and 1,477 sewer customers. The Town employs 46 
full-time and 4 part-time employees in addition to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determ ining the 
reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity . Under provisions of this 
statement, the Town of Franklinton is considered a primary govern ment, since it is a special purp ose govern ment that 
has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state and local 
governments. As used in GASB Statement No. 14, fiscally independent means that th e Town may, without the 
approval or consent of another govern mental entity, determ ine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set 
rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. There are no other component units which the Town of Franklinton has an 

oversight relationship. 

1. Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Governm ent-W lde and Fund Financial Statem ents 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of nets assets and the statement of changes in net 
assets) report inform ation on all nonfidueiary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the 
most part the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Govern mental activities, which 
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type 
activities, which rely to a significan t extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is 
reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary govern ment is financially 
accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are 
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clear ly identifiable with a specific function or 
segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment an d 2) gran ts and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes an d other 
items not properly included among progr am revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary fu nds, even 

though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual govemmental funds 
an d major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund finan cial statements. 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

B. M easurem ent Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statem ent Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary  fu nd financial statements. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses ar e recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the tim ing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

The Town generally first uses restricted assets for expenses incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted assets 
are available. The Town may defer the use of restricted resources based on a review of the specific transaction, 

Govern mental fund financial statements ar e reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereat~er 
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they 
are collected within 60 days of the end of th e current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related 
to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to 
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of 
special assessment re ceivable; if any, due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual 
as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when 
cash is received by the govern ment. 

The Town of Franklinton reports the following major governmental funds 

The General fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources, except those 
required to be accounted for in other fu nds. 

The Capital Project Fund, which accounts for financial resources received an d used for the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governm ental fu nds. The Sales Tax 

Construction Fund was determined to be a major fund, with all other construction funds presented as non-major 
funds. 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for re sources set aside for payment of principal an d interest on the Series 2002 

Certificates of Indebtedness sales tax issue. This fund is considered a major fund for reporting purposes. 

The Town reports the following major proprietary fund 

Enterprise Fund - accounts for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or serv ices to th e general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 

through user fees, or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, 
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purp oses. 
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As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types 

Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

Capital Project Funds - accounts for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of capital facilities not reported in other governmental funds. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and finan cial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are 
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards 
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also 
have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for th eir business-type activities and enterprise 

funds, subject to this same limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect ofinterfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide finan cial statements. 
Exceptions to this general rule, if applicable, are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the 
governments enterp rise operations. Elim ination of these charges would distort th e direct costs and program revenues 
reported for the various functions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges 
provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments. Intern ally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rath er than as program revenues. 
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing serv ices and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fu nd's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are user 
charges for the serv ices provided by th e enterp rise funds. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal 
service fu nds include the cost of sales an d services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

W hen both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

C. Deposits and Investm ents 

The Town's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investm ents with original maturities of three months or less. State law and the Town's investment policy allow the 
Town to invest in collateralized certificates of deposit, government backed securities, commercial paper, the state 
sponsored investment pool an d mutual funds consisting solely of govern ment backed securities. 

Investments for the Town are reported at fair value. The state investment pool (LAMP) operates in accordance with 
state laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 
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D. Receivables and Payables 

Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 
N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal 
year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances 
to/frnm other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstan ding balances betw een funds 
are reported as "due to/from other fu nds." Any residual balances outstanding betw een the govern mental activities 
and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "intern al balances." 

Advan ces betw een funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account 

in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable 
available financial resources 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible 

Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis and become due on January 1 of each year. The following is a 

summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

General corporate purpose 
Police ad valorem 
Street and drainage ad valorem 

E. Inventories and Prepaid Item s 

Authorized 
M illage 
7.24 m ills 
5.18 m ills 
7.24 m ills 

Collected 
Levied M illage M illage 
$ 106,108 $ 106,945 
$ 75,917 $ 75,432 
$ 106,108 $ 105,397 

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out method. Inventories of the governmental fu nds are 
recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs 
applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both govern ment-wide and fund financial 

statem ents. 

F. Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of the enterp rise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are 
classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

G. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, 
and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or busirtess-type activities columns in the government- 
wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not 
available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 
The municipality maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capitalizing capital assets. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives 
are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during 
the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the 
assets constructed. 



Town of Franklin ton, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Description 
Buildings 
Buildings & Improvements 
M achinery an d Equipment 
Gas System 
W ater System 
Sew er System 

H . Com pensated Absences 

Estimated 
Lives 

20 - 40 Years 
20 - 40 Years 
5 - 15 Years 
20 - 40 Years 
20 - 40 Year s 
20 - 40 Years 

Em ployees of the municipality earn annual leave at varying rates according to years of service. Accrued unused 
annual leave earned by an employee is carried forward to the succeeding calendar year until a maximum of twenty 
days accumulation. Accrued unused sick leave earned by an employee is carried forward to the succeeding calendar 
year without limitation. Employees that are term inated or resign will not be paid for accumulated sick leave. 

In accordance with GASB-16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability has been accrued for unused 
employee sick leave. 

I. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long- 
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable govern mental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest meth od. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond prem ium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred 
charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund finan cial statements, govern mental fund types recognize bond prem iums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 
Prem iums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are 
reported as other finan cing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from th e actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service expenditures. 

J. Fund Equity 

In the fund finan cial statements, govern mental fu nds report reservations of fund balance for amounts th at are not 
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations 

of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. 

K . Com parative 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual enterp rise fu nds in the fu nd financial 
statements in order to provide an  understan ding of the changes in the financial position and operations of these fu nds. 
Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current 
year 's presentation. 
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As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

L. Extraordinary and Special Item s 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence. Special 
items are transactions or events within the control of the municipality, which are either unusual in nature or 
infrequent in occurrence. 

M . Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statements in conform ance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actu al results could differ from those estimates. 

N. Reconciliations of Governm ent-W ide and Fund Financial Statem ents 

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet an d the govern ment-wide statement 
of net assets is presented in Statement D of the basic financial statements. Explanation of certain differences between 
the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balances and the govern ment-wide 
Statement of Activities is presented in Statem ent F of the basic finan cial statements. 

2. Stewardship, Com pliance and Accountability 

The Town of Franklinton uses th e following Budget Practices 

The proposed budget for October 31, 2003 was made available for public inspection on October 8, 2002. The 

proposed budget, prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, was published in the official journal 14 
days prior to the public hearing, which was held at the Town of Franklinton's City Hall on October 22, 2002, for 
comments from taxpayers. The budget was legally adopted by the board of aldermen on October 22, 2002. 

b) All expenditure appropriations lapse at year end. 

c) Unexpended appropriations and any excess of revenues over expenditures are carried forward to the subsequent 
year as beginning fund balances. 

d) The budget is amended during the course of the year as necessary by the board of aldermen. 

The following fu nd had expenditures over appropriations for th e fiscal year ended October 31, 2003 

Fund 
Street Ad Valorem 

Original Budget 
$ 97,000 

Final Budget 
$ 8,000 

Actual 
Unfavorable 
Variance 

$ 55,091 $ (47,091) 

The expenditu re over the approved budget for the Street Ad valorem Fund appears to have occurred because of a 
clerical error in the approved amended budget. Budget documents showed a decrease of $81,000 in the final 
approved amended budget. W ith no change in the budget for expenditures, there would have been a favorable 
variance. In addition, the Economic Sales Tax Fund had a deficit fu nd balance of $19,911 at October 31,2003. The 
Town plans to accumulate sales tax funds in the current fiscal year to elim inate the fund balance deficit. 
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At October 3 l, 2003, the Town has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $3,320,673, as follows 

Demand deposits 
M oney market accounts 
Time deposits 

Total 

$ 2,880,959 

439,714 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balan ces) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or 
custodial bank th at is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

At October 31, 2003, the Town has $3,363,229 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured 
from risk by $300,000 of federal deposit insurance and $3,058,162 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank 
in the name of the fiscal agent bank ( Category 3). The remaining balance of $5,067 is not secured by pledged 
securities and is in violation of state law. 

Even though the pledged securities at'e considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB 
Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise 
and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the municipality that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon demand. 

4. Investm ents 

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk: 

1. Insured or registered, or securities held by the municipality or its agent in the Town's name 

2. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the Town's 
nam e 

3. Uninsured an d unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not 
in the Town's name 

All investm ents held by the Town fall into category  I credit risk, defined as "insured or registered, or securities held 
by the Town or its agent in the Town's name." In accordan ce with GAS B 31, Accounting and FinancialReporting 

for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, all investments are carried at fair market value, with the 
estimated fair market value based on quoted market prices. 
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At October 31, 2003, the Town holds investments totaling $1,366,490 as follows: 

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNM A) 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) 
Government National M ortgage Association (GNM A) 
Centennial Govern m ent Trust 

Total 

Carrying 
Am ount M arket Value 

$ 46,750 $ 46,750 
1,192,873 1,192,873 
31,429 31,429 
95.438 95.438 

$ 1,366,490 $ 1,366,490 

All investments are stated on the balance sheet (carrying value) at market value. All investments are in the name of 
the Town and are held at the Town's office. Because these investm ents are in the nam e of the Town and are held 

by the Town or the Town's agent, the investments are considered insured and registered, Category (1), in applying 
the credit risk of GASB Codification Section 150.164. 

5. Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earn ed at year-end and not yet received. 
Allowances for uncollectible accounts are based upon historical trends and the period aging and write-off of accounts 

receivable. Major receivables balances for the governmental activities include sales taxes, franchise taxes, 
occupational licenses, an d fines. Business-type activities report utilities earnings as their major receivable. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governm ental fu nds include revenue accruals such as sales 
tax, franchise taxes, occupational licenses, fines, and other sim ilar intergovernm ental revenues since they are usually 
both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fu nd 
financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the government-wide financial 
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investm ent earnings are recorded only if paid within 
60 days since they would be considered both m easurable and available. Proprietary fund revenues consist of all 
revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable comprise the majority of proprietary 
fund receivables. Allowan ces for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic 
aging and write-off of accounts receivable. 

The receivables of $763,492 at October 31, 2003, are as follows 

Class of Receivable 
Accounts - Custom ers 
Franchise Tax 
Lease Payments 
W ashington Par ish - 
Sheriff 

W ashington Parish - 
Police Jury 

Due From Other Funds 
State 
Total 

Special 
General Fund Revenue Fund 

28,177 $ 
11,511 
101,844 

54,803 

17,180 
44,705 
197,286 

$ 455,506 

$ 

54,803 

33,898 
5.107 

$ 93,808 

38 

Capital 

Projects 
Fund Enterprise Fund 

$ 207,338 

6,840 

$ 214,178 

Total 
235,515 
11,511 
101,844 

109,606 

17,180 
85,443 
202,393 

$ 763,492 
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6. Interfund Receivables/Payables 

The following is a detailed list of interfund balances reported in the fund financial statements 

General fu nd 
Other Govemmental Funds - Non-Major 
Enterprise fund 

Due ~om 
$ 44,705 

33,898 
6,840 

$ 85,443 

Due to 
$ 34,948 

48,991 
1,504 

$ 85,443 

The above totals represent amounts due and payable within one year for support of fire, police, and utility services. 

The Enterprise Fund (Utility Fund) accounts receivable at October 31, 2003 consisted of the following: 

Accounts Receivable 
Current 
30-60 Days 
61-90 Days 
90 Days and Over 

Total 
Less: Allowan ce for Bad Debt 

Accounts Receivable, Net 
Unbilled Receivables 

Total Accounts Receivable 

39 

FYE 
10/31/03 

101,t91 
13,858 
8,297 
10.036 
133,382 

133,382 
73~956 

$ 2O7,338 
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Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

The following is a summary of the changes in capital assets for governmental activities for the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2003: 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital Assets Not Depreciated: 

Land 
Total Capital Assets N ot 

Being Depreciated 

Other Capital Assets: 
Buildings & Improvements 
Office Furniture & 

Equipment 
M achinery and Equipment 
Vehicles 

Total Other Capital Assets 

Less Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings & Improvem ents 
Office Furn iture & Equipment 
M achinery  and Equipment 
Vehicles 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Other Capital Assets, N et 

Construction In Progress 
Govern mental Activities Capital 

Assets, Net 

Balance 
October 31, 

2002 Increases Decreases 

Balance 
October 31 

2003 

$ 247,676 $ 243~039 $ $ 490,715 

247.676 243.039 

643,383 1,808,608 

5,789 

57~204 
571.538 

1.799.914 

890 
246,379 
378.116 

(32,793) 
(1,040) 
(66,803) 
(100,054) 
(200,690) 

720.407 

(48,375) 
(48~375) 

490.715 

2,451,991 

6,679 
825,583 
901,279 

4,185,532 

(389,176) 
(2,198) 

(417,150) 
48,375 (427,337) 
48,375 (1~235,861) 

2.949.671 

$ 2,185,239 $ 3,196,749 $ (1,791,008) $ 3,590,980 

Depreciation was charged to govern mental functions as follows 

General Govem ment 
Public Safety 
Highways & Streets 

$ 15,287 
109,333 
76,070 

$ 200,690 
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The following is a summary of the changes in capital assets for business-type activities for the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2003: 

Balance Balance 
October31, October 31, 

Business-Type Activities 
Land 
Gas System 
W ater System 
Sewer System 

Total Capital Assets 
Less Accum ulated 

Depreciation: 
Gas System 
W ater System 
Sewer System 

Total Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Total 

2002 Increases Decreases 2003 
$ 3,300 

1,026,419 
2,476,762 
5,386,871 
8.893.352 

809,666 
1,450,968 
2.411.408 

47672~042 
$ 4,221,310 

10.081 

26,060 
75,192 
236.180 

337.432 

3,300 
1,026,419 
2,480,784 
5,392,930 
8,903,433 

835,726 
1,526,160 
2,647,588 

5,009,474 
$ 3,893,959 

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost, less an allowance for accumulated depreciation. Depreciation 
expense is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as described in 
Significant Accounting Policies, Footnote G ~ Capital Assets. 

8. Construction In Progress 

At October 31, 2003, the Town reported construction in progress of$150,594 consisting of $115,124 for costs of the 
Police/Fire buildings which was financed from Sales Tax bond proceeds (Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 2002) 
and $35,470 for street improvements which was financed from a 2002 Louisiana Community Development Block 
Grant. 

9. Accounts, Salaries, and O ther Payables 

The payables at October 31, 2003 are as follows: 

Accrued 
Expenses 

Cash Overdraft 
W ithholdings 
Compensated 

Absences 
A ccounts 
Due to Other 

Govern ments 
Due to Other Funds 
Deferred Revenue 
Sales Tax 
Total 

General 
Fund 

-  $ 

27,675 
69,294 

101,296 
34,948 
101,844 

$ 335,057 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

2,376 $ 

23,897 

48,991 

Capital 

Project 
Funds 

Enterprise 
Fund Total 

$ 
7,667 

9,617 
55,300 

2,376 
7,667 

37,292 
148,491 

101,296 
85,443 
101,844 

1,387 1,387 
$ 75,475 $ 485,796 
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Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Y ear Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended October 31, 2003 

Beginning Balance 
Additions 
Deletions 
Ending Balance 

Proprietary Propriety Compensated Governm ental 
Fund Bonds Fund Lease Absences Fund Bonds 
$ 1,818,915 $ 7,671 $ 32,774 $ 3,520,000 $ 

4,518 
112,836 7,671 

5; 1,706,079 $ - $ 37,292 $ 3,520,000 $ 

Bonds Payable at October 3 I, 2003, are comprised of the following individual issues 

$560,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 dated June 3, 2002 
Due in monthly installments of $2,923 through June 3, 2032; 
interest at 4.75% 
$1,250,000 W ater revenue bonds dated December 26, 1996, due in 
monthly installments of principal and interest of $6,101.50 from 
January 26, 1997 to December 26, 2036 
$3,520,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 2002 dated June 12, 2002; Due 
in annual installments of $486,200 to $494,420 through November 1, 2011; 
interest at 4.75% payable semi-annually M ay 1 and November 1 each year 

Total 
Capital Long-Term 
Leases Obligations 

31,410 $ 5,410,770 
4,518 

31,410 151,917 
-  $ 5,263,371 

Bonds Payable Due W ithin 
End of Year One Year 

,548,371 $ 9,240 

1,157,708 14,752 

3,520,000 319,000 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding at October 31, 2003, including interest payments of 
$2,534,870 are as follows: 

YearEnding 
October31~ 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2019-2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2033 
2034-2037 

Sewer Revenue 
Bonds Series 

2002 
$ 35,088 

35,088 
35,088 
35,088 
35,088 
175,440 
175,440 
175,440 
175,440 
128,656 

W ater 
Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 73,218 
73,218 
73,218 
73,218 
73,218 
366,090 
366,090 
366,090 
366,090 
366,090 
231.857 

Certificates 
of 

Indebtedness Total 
478,624 
479,092 
479,776 
480,628 
480,625 

1,927,951 
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$ 586,930 
587,398 
588,082 
588,934 
588,931 

2,469,481 
541,530 
541,530 
541,530 
494,746 
231,857 

$ 7,760,949 
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As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

11. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - 2%  Sales and Use Tax 

Proceeds of the initial 1% sales, totaling $771,912 in collections for 2003 including State P&M  sales tax collections, 
and use tax  levied by the Town are dedicated with the revenues derived from said sales and use tax to be used for 
the purpose of constructing, improving, extending, and maintaining playgrounds and recreational facilities; public 
roads, streets, bridges and crossings; sewerage, garbage disposal and water works, and other works of permanent 
public improvements in the municipality. 

On July 21, 2001, the voters of the Town of Fran klinton passed a second 1% sales tax for a period of 10 years. This 
1% sales tax is dedicated as follows: 

1) 50% for constructing, improving and maintaining streets and drainage facilities and improvements. Collections 
for 2003, including State P&M  sales tax collections, were $387,186. 

2) 20% for acquiring, improving, maintaining and operating equipment. Collections for 2003, including State P&M 
sales tax collections, were $152,468. 

3) 20% for acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and operating public buildings and facilities 
Collections for 2003, including State P&M sales tax collections, were $154,875. 

4) 10% for promoting an d encouraging the location and development of commerce and industry, including land and 
buildings therefor, with the proceeds of the tax to be subject to being funded into bonds. Collections for 2003, 
including State P&M  sales tax collections, were $77,437. 

12. Flow of Funds, Restrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues 

Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds 

The Sewer Revenue Refu nding Bonds, Series 1993 issue required that all income and revenues earned or derived 
from th e operation of the system be deposited as the same may be collected in the Revenue Fund. Out of the funds 
on deposit in the Revenue Fund, after reasonable and necessary expenses of operating th e system have been paid, 
moneys are to be transferred to the Sinking Fund, the Reserve Fund and/or the Contingency Fund as provided in the 
Resolution. Since these bonds were fully paid on October 31, 2003, th e Sinking Fund, Reserve Fund, and 
Contingency Fund account balances at fiscal year-end are available for expenditure during the fiscal year 2004 at the 
discretion of the Town. At October 31, 2003, the Sinking Fund account balances totaling $12,449, and the Reserve 
and Contingency accounts balances totaled $46,598, and $43,533 respectively were reclassified to unrestricted cash. 

Sewer Revenue Bonds - Series 2002 

The Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2002, issued by the United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities 
Serv ice, require that all income and revenues earned or derived from the operation of th e system be deposited in the 
Revenue Fund. Out of the funds on deposit in the Revenue Fund, after reasonable and necessary expenses of 
operating the system have been paid, moneys are to be tran sferred to the Sinking Fund, the Reserve Fund and/or the 
Contingency Fund as provided in th e Resolution. 
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The Sinking Fund is designed to achieve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the bonds with each bond 
year. The municipality is required by the Resolution to make monthly deposits into the Sinking Fund no later than 
the 202 day of each month, a sum of $2,924.00. Amounts deposited in the Sinking Fund will be applied to the 
payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the bond year of their receipts. The municipality has elected to 
make these payments m onthly to RUS. 

The Reserve Fund is maintained solely for the purpose of paying the principal of an d interest on bonds payable from 
the Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default. A sum of $147 per month must be deposited into 
this fund no later than the 20t~ day of each month until $35,078.40 is on deposit therein. This Reserv e Fund is fully 
funded at October 31, 2003 with a balance maintained of $2,518. 

The Contingency Fund is established to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvem ents, renewals and 
replacements necessary to operate properly the System, by transferring from the W ater Revenue Fund on or before 
the 20th day of each month of each year a sum of $147. The amount to be deposited per month is to increase to $293 
per month once $35,078.40 has been accumulated in the Reserv e Fund. In addition to caring for depreciation, 
extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary to properly operate the System, the money 
in the Contingency Fund may also be used to pay the principal of and th e interest on the bonds including an y 
additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by the Resolution, for the payment of which there 
is not sufficient money in th e Sinking Fund or Reserve Funds. This Contingency Fund is fully fu nded at October 31, 
2003 with a balance maintained of $2,518. 

W ater Revenue Bonds 

The W ater Revenue Bonds, Series 1996, issued by th e United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities 
Serv ice, require that all income and revenues earn ed or derived from the operation of the system be deposited in the 
Revenue Fund. Out of the fu nds on deposit in the Revenue Fund, after reasonable and necessary expenses of 
operating the system have been paid, moneys are to be transferred to the Sinking Fund, the Reserv e Fund and/or the 
Contingency Fund as provided in the Resolution. 

The Sinking Fund is design ed to achieve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the bonds with each bond 
year. For purp oses of this certificate, "Bond Year" shall mean 1 year period ending on each principal payment date 
of the bonds, which is December 26. The municipality is required by the Resolution to make monthly deposits into 
the Sinking Fund no later than the 20th day of each month , a sum of $6,101.50. Amounts deposited in the Sinking 
Fund will be applied to the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the bond year of their receipts. The 
Town has elected to make these payments monthly to RUS. 

The Reserve Fund is maintained solely for th e purp ose of paying th e principal of and interest on bonds payable from 
the Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default. The Reserv e Fund is established by depositing $306 
monthly into the Reserve Fund commencing with the month following the completion of the project. This fund is 
fu lly fu nded as of October 31, 2003, with a balance maintained of $26,979. 
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The Contingency Fund is established to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, im provements, renewals and 
replacem ents necessary to operate properly the System, by transferring from the W ater Revenue Fund on or before 
the 20th day of each month of each year a sum of $321, provided such sum is available as provided in the Resolution. 
In addition to caring for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary to 
properly operate th e System, the money in the Contingency Fund may also be used to pay the principal of and the 
interest on the bonds including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by th e 
Resolution, for the payment of which there is not sufficient money in the Sinking Fund or Reserve Funds. This Fund 
is fully funded at October 31, 2003, with a balance maintained of $28,341. 

13. Com pensated Absences 

At October 31, 2003, employees of the Town have accumulated and vested $37,292 of employee leave benefits, 
which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. Of this amount, $27,675 is recorded as 
an obligation of the General Fund, and $9,617 is recorded as an obligation of the Enterprise Funds. 

14. Pension Plan 

Substantially all employees of the Town of Franklinton are members of the following statewide retirement systems: 
M unicipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana or M unicipal Police Employees Retirement System of 

Louisiana. These systems are a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS), 
controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent inform ation relative to each plan follows: 

A. M unicipal Employee Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description. The System is composed of two distinct plan s, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets an d benefit 
provisions. All employees of the municipality are members of Plan  B. 

All perm anent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by anoth er pension plan  and are 
paid wholly or in part from m unicipal funds and all elected officials are eligible to participate in the System . Under 
Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with 
at least 30 years of creditable serv ice are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 per cent 
of their final-average salary  for each year of creditable service. Furtherm ore, with at least 10 years of creditable 
service, but less than 30 years, an employee may take early retirement benefits commencing at age 60, with the basic 
benefit reduced 3 per cent for each year retirement precedes age 60, unless he has at least 30 years of creditable 
serv ice. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot exceed 100 percent of final-average 
salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce 
th e highest average. Employees who term inate with at least the amount of creditable serv ice stated above and do not 
withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their 
date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplemental inform ation for the System . That report may be obtained by writing to the M unicipal Employees 

Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or calling (225) 925- 
4810. 
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Funding Policy. Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to Contribute 5.0 percent of their annual 
covered salary and the Town of Franklinton is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current 

rate is 4.65 percent of annual covered payroll. The Town of Franklinton's management has decided to pay 2.0 
percent of the employees part, th us increasing the Town of Franklinton's pension percentage to 7.65 percent. 

Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of one percent (except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) 
of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and 
Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution requirements of 
plan members and the Town of Franklinton are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by 

Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject 
to change each year based on th e results of the valuation for th e prior fiscal year. The Town of Franklinton 
contributions to the System under Plan B for the years ending October 31, 2003, and 2002, were $54,1fi4, and 
$37,106, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

B. M unicipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description. All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to participate 
in the System . Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 year s of creditable service or at age 55 with 
at least 12 years of creditable serv ice are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable month ly for life, equal to 3 I/3 
percent of th eir final-average salary for each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's 

average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate 
with at least the amount of creditable serv ice stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified previously and receive the behefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplemental inform ation for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to th e M unicipal Police Employees 
Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling 

(225) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to Contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary 
an d th e Town of Franklinton is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 15.75 
percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town of Fran klinton are 
established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11 : 103, th e employer 

contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the 
valuation for th e prior fiscal year. The Town of Franklinton's contributions to the System for the years ending 
October 31, 2003, an d 2002, were $38,894, and $26,313, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each 
year . 

15. Other Post Em ploym ent Benefits 

The Town of Franklinton provides health care insurance for employees who retire with tw enty years of service 
These benefits are provided until th e retiree becomes eligible for M edicare. For the year ended October 31, 2003 
the Town of Franklinton had no retirees eligible for this benefit. 
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16. Pending Litigation and Contingent Liabilities 

As of October 31,2003, the Town of Franklinton has several suits pending or threatened litigation. All of these suits 
are covered by insurance. It is the opinion of the Town that any loss that may be incurred will be immaterial. 

17. Transportation G rant Subcontracted to W ashington Parish Council on Aging, Inc. 

The Town has entered into subcontracts with the W ashington Parish Council on Aging, Inc. assigning all rights and 
liabilities under the grant agreements and contracts in order that the Council on Aging can adm inister the gr ants. The 
Town is th e program sponsor and is legally and financially obligated in connection with fulfilling these gr ant 
agreements. The funds received and transferred under the gr ant are reported in "Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards" at the end of this report. 

18. Segm ent Inform ation - Enterprise Fund 

The enterprise fund of th e Town of Franklinton accounts for the collection of gas, water, and sewer user fees, and 
th e provision of services to support the gas, water and sewer systems. Segment information of the enterp rise fund 
is presented in th e following statement that comprise the set of finan cial statements: 

Individual enterp rise fund statements as columns in the combining balance sheet; combining statements of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in retained earnings - proprietary fund type; and combining statement of cash flows - 
proprietary fund type and notes to the general purpose finan cial statements. 

19. Deferred Revenue 

The Town has an industrial site under a long-term financing agreement. The $101,844 receivable for future lease 
payments is reported in the General Fund with a corresponding entry to deferred revenue. The lease payments 
collected ar e reported as Lease Principal Revenue and Lease Interest Revenue in "Oth er Financing Sources" in the 
General Fund. 

Site 2, dated 6/15/08, Original Amount of $201,049, 
with interest @ 3.00%, and payments of $2,75 l/month 

for 72 months. 
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Deferred Revenue 
as of 10/31/03 

101.844 

Revenue 
Recognized 
FYE 10/31/03 
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During the fiscal year ending October 31, 2003, The Town of Franklinton was approved for a FY 2002 Louisiana 
Community Development Block Grant (LCDBG) award in the amount of $498,000. At the November 10, 2003 
regular meeting, the Town awarded a contract in the amount of $329,650 to begin blacktopping targeted streets under 
the LCDBG program . 

Construction was underway at October 31, 2003 for the new police station, and construction was beginning on new 
fire station facilities. 

In compliance to requirements of the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), the Town adopted a 
five year plan to correct deficiencies in the Town's sewer system. W ith the adoption of th e plan, the Town authorized 

the engineer to apply for grant funding under the Louisiana Community Develop Grant Program (LCDBG), and grant 
and loan funding through the United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (RUS). 

21. Prior Period Adjustment 

A prior period adjustment was made to correct the allocation of net assets between the water, gas, and sewer 
departments within the Town's proprietary fund. The adjustment increases net assets of the water department by 
$5,023, and decreases the net assets of the gas and sewer departments by $1,597 and $3,426 respectively. Since this 
adjustment involves an allocation of net assets between departments, the overall beginning balance of net assets for 
th e Town's enterprise fund is not changed. 
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R evenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and Perm its 
Intergovem m ental 
Charges for Services 
Fines and Forfeits 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest 
Legal Settlement 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General Govern m ent 
Public Safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Highways an d Streets 
Sanitation 
Health an d W elfare 
Transportation 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
General Fund - Sum m ary  

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Original 

Budget 

981,000 $ 
265,000 
508,427 
155,000 
25,000 

14,000 

5.800 

Final 

Budget 

1,055,000 $ 
265,000 
545,427 
130,000 
25,000 

14,000 

13,300 

Actual 
Am ounts 
Budgetary 
Basis 

1,088,816 $ 
256,578 
658,152 
145,156 
28,935 

(851) 
8,632 
90,884 
36.691 

Sehedulel 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

33,816 

(8,422) 
112;725 
15,156 
3,935 

(851) 
(5,368) 
90,884 
23,391 
265,266 

515,800 577,200 596,748 (19,548) 

687,460 
50,636 
365,500 
120,000 
401,852 
2,500 

2.143.748 

724,960 
53,536 
376,500 
120,000 
405,452 
4,000 
75,100 

2~336~748 

768,522 
64,299 
381,674 
110,829 
396,223 
3,740 

119,070 
2,441,105 

(43,562) 
(10,763) 
(5,174) 
9,171 
9,229 
260 

(43,970) 
(104,357) 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Budgetary Com parison Schedule 
G eneral Fund - Sum m ary  

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Lease Principal Revenue $ 
Lease Interest Revenue 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and O ther Financing 

Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and 
O ther Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

Original 
Budget 

(189,521 

474.450 
284.929 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents 

Final 

Budget 

$ 

116,085 

116.085 

(172,936) 

474.450 

Actual 
Am ounts 
Budgetary 
Basis 

13,492 
3,013 

162,206 

178.711 

50,599 

474.450 
525.049 

Schedule 1 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

13,492 
3,013 
46,121 

223,535 



Taxes: 

Ad Valorem 
Sales Taxes 
Cablevision Franchise 
CLECO Franchise 
REA Franchise 
Telephone Franchise 

Total Taxes 

Licenses and Perm its 
Total Licenses and Perm its 

Intergovernm entah 
Beer Tax 
Police Jury Rebate 
State Fire Insurance Rebates 
State M owing 
Altem ative School Salary 
Council on Aging Grant 
State Gr ant 
State Boat Ramp Grant 

Total Intergovernm ental 

Charges for Services: 
Total Charges for Services 

Fines and Forfeits: 
Total Fines an d Forfeits 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
G eneral Fund - Detail 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) On Investments: 
Total Unrealized Gain (Loss) On Investments: 

Interest: 
Total Interest Incom e 

M iscellaneous: 
Sales of Fixed Assets 
Security Services 
Jones Creek Settlement 
M iscellaneous 

Total M iscellan eous 
Total Revenues 

Original 

Bud~;et 
103,000 $ 
700,000 
15,000 
115,000 
15,000 
33.000 
981.000 

265.000 

12,000 
120,000 

8,000 
6,000 

347,427 

15,000 
508,427 

Final 
Budget 
120,000 $ 
745,000 
27,000 
115,000 
15,000 
33.000 

1.055.000 

265.000 

10,000 
155,000 

8,000 
10,000 

347,427 

15.000 
545.427 

Actual 
Am ounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

107,645 $ 
771,912 
26,870 
124,617 
17,744 
40,028 

1,088,816 

Schedule 2 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
(12,355) 
26,912 

(130) 
9,617 
2,744 
7J028 
33.816 

10,335 
240,249 
17,180 
8,013 
9,948 

347,427 
10,000 
15,000 

658,152 

335 
85,249 
17,180 

13 

(52) 

10,000 

155.000 130.000 145.156 15.156 

25.000 

14.000 

25.000 

14.000 

7,500 

5.800 5.800 
5.800 

(Continued) 
The accom panying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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13,300 
$ 2,047,727 

28.935 

7,425 
8,470 
90,884 
20.796 
127,575 

$ 2,312,993 

(75) 
8,470 
90,884 
14~996 
114,275 

$ 265,266 



General Government: 
Adm inistration's Fuel Expense 
A ssessor's Fee 
Audit Fee 
Dues to M unicipal Associations 
Health Insurance 
Industrial Developm ent 
Insurance 
Janitorial Supplies 
Legal Fees 
Legal Journal 
M an ager's Fuel 
M ayor's Fund 
Office Supplies 
Officials' Salaries 
Officials' Travel and Per Diem 
Payroll Taxes 
Physical Exam inations 
Postage 
Retirem ent 
Salaries 
Unemploym ent 
Uniform s 
Utilities 

Total General Governm ent 

Public Safety: 
Police: 

Aids Insurance 
Building M aintenance 
Drug Fund 
Drug Testing 
Dues 
Fuel 
Health Insurance 
Hepatitis 
Investigative Supplies 
Jail & Court Cost 

Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
G eneral Fund - Detail 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Original 

Budget 
6,500 
2,500 
4,000 
3,000 
12,000 
85,000 
150,000 
3,000 
12,000 
6,000 
1,800 
1,500 
14,000 
39,600 
5,000 
12,600 
5O0 

6,000 
10,800 
125,000 

5,000 

t 0~000 
515.800 

300 

1,000 
3,600 
400 

15,800 
49,500 

400 
1,500 

Final 
Budget 

$ 6,500 $ 
2,500 
6,000 
3,000 
25,000 
85,000 
160,000 
3,000 
16,000 
6,000 
1,800 
5,000 
14,000 
42,000 
10,000 
13,600 

500 
6,000 
10,800 
140,000 

300 
7,200 
13,000 
577,200 

300 

1,000 
3,600 

400 
15,800 
66,000 

400 
1,500 

Actual 
Am ounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

8,002 
2,208 
6,000 
2,471 

26,335 
85,125 
164,029 
2,869 
22,923 
6,932 
1,310 
4,062 
19,851 
41,600 
10,778 
13,822 

181 
5,650 
9,614 

141,509 
185 

7,516 
13.776 

596.748 

300 
124 
500 

1,778 
610 

16,631 
71,753 

2,300 
18 

Schedule 2 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
(1,502) 
292 

529 

(1,335) 
(125) 
(4,029) 

131 

(6,923) 
(932) 
490 
938 

(5,851) 
400 

(778) 
(222) 
319 
350 

1,186 

(1,509) 
115 

(316) 
(776) 

(19~548) 

(124) 
500 

1,822 

(210) 
(831) 

(5,753) 
400 

(800) 
(18) 



 

Necropsy 
Offi ce Supplies 
Payroll Taxes 
Police Bonds 
Retirem ent 
Reserve 
Salaries 
Settlement 
Uniform Allow ance 

Uniform s 
Utilities 

Total Police 
Fire: 

Dues 
Fire Awareness 
Fuel 
Health Insurance 
Insurance 
M eetings 
Payroll Taxes 
Radio Expense 
Salaries 
School and Training 
Supplies 
Telephone 
Uniform s 
Utilities 

Total Fire 

Town of Franklinton 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
G eneral Fund - Detail 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Original 

Budget 
500 $ 

8,500 
40,000 
1,000 
36,500 

489,500 

7,560 
1,000 
6,400 
7.460 

Final 
Bud[~et 

500 $ 
8,500 
41,500 
1,000 

36,500 

498,500 
5,000 
7,560 
1,000 

31.400 
724.960 

150 150 

1,700 
2,750 
12,000 
1,500 
1,900 
1,000 
21,750 
1,000 
3,400 
3,086 
400 

50.636 

2,200 
2,750 
12,000 
1,000 
1,700 
1,200 

22,750 
800 

3,400 
5,086 
400 
100 

53.536 

Highways, Streets and Drainage: 
Co-op Building 15,000 7,500 
Fuel 7,200 7,200 
Health Insurance 30,200 47,500 
Payroll Taxes 17,400 16,800 
Retirem ent 16,700 16,700 
Tree Rem oval 2,500 1,300 
Salaries 228,000 231,000 
Supplies 22,000 22,000 
Street Lights 26,500 26,500 

Total Highways, Streets and Drainage 365~500 376,500 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 
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Actual 
Am ounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

1,580 $ 
18,774 
43,529 
2,500 
38,494 
13,485 
510,511 
5,000 
7,338 

1,153 
25,225 
768.522 

61 
189 

2,794 
5,617 
14,811 
1,411 
1,978 
1,584 

22,827 

1,102 
7,692 
3,687 
377 
169 

9,880 
8,405 
49,371 
16,218 
21,050 
1,200 

221,483 
26,099 
27.968 
381.674 

Schedule 2 

Variance 
Favorable 

~Unfavorable) 
(1,o8o) 
(10,274) 
(2,029) 
(1,5oo) 
(1,994) 
(13,485) 
(12,011) 

222 

053) 
6.175 

89 

(189) 
(594) 

(2,867) 
(2,811) 
(411) 
(278) 
(384) 
(77) 
(302) 

(4,292) 
1,399 
23 

(69) 
(10,763) 

(2,380) 
(1,2o5) 
(1,871) 
582 

(4,350) 
100 

9,517 

(4,099) 
(1,468) 
(5,174) 



Sanitation Fees 
Total Sanitation 

H ealth and W elfare: 
Animal Control 
Animal Control Payroll Tax 
An imal Control Retirement 
An imal Control Salary 
Condemnation Expense 
Council on Aging 
Pest Control 
Veterans Contribution 

Total Health and W elfare 

Transportation: 
Airport Utilities 
Airport M aintenance 

Total Transportation 

Capital Outlays: 
General Govern ment 
Highway & Streets 
Public Safety 

Total Capital Outlays 
Total Expenditures 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Budgetary Com parison Schedule 
G eneral Fund - Detail 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Original 

Budget 
Final 
Budget 

Actu al 
Am ounts 
GAAP 
Basis 

Schedule 2 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
120,000 $ 120,000 $ 110,829 $ 9,171 
120.000 

25,000 
1,200 
1,100 
15,000 
1,200 

347,427 
10,000 
925 

401.852 

1,500 
1.000 

120.000 

27,000 
1,000 
1,100 
13,000 

347,427 
15,000 

925 
405.452 

1,500 
2r500 
4.000 

68,000 

2.143.748 

7,100 
75,100 

2,336,748 

110.829 

28,425 
927 

1,013 
11,852 

347,427 
5,655 
924 

9.171 

1,425 
73 
87 

1,148 

9,345 
1 

1,486 
2,254 

3.740 

91,457 
19,315 

8,298 
119.070 

2.441.105 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) (189,521) (289,021 ) ( 128,112) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Lease Principal Revenue 
Lease Interest Revenue 
Operating Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing 

Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and 
O ther Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

(189,521) 
474.450 

116.085 
116.085 

(172,936) 
474.450 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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13,492 
3,013 

162,206 
178,711 

14 
246 
260 

(23,457) 
(19,315) 
(1,198) 
(43,970) 
(104,357) 

160.909 

13,492 
3,013 
46,121 
62.626 

50,599 223,535 
474.450 
525.049 



O TH ER  SU PPLEM EN TA L SC H ED U LE S 
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N O N -M A JO R  G O V ER N M EN TA L FU N D S 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Police Ad Valorem - 

Street Ad Valorem - 

Rural Developm ent - 

Streets & Drainage - 

Equipm ent Fund - 

Public Buildings - 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of a five (5) mill ad valorem tax 
dedicated for the purpose of maintaining and improving the police department. 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of a seven (7) mill ad valo~em tax 
dedicated for the purp ose of maintaining and improving streets and drainage. 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of a grant from the State of Louisiana 
for th e purp ose of providing financial assistance to purchase new equipment at an  
industrial development location. 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of 50% of a I~A sales tax dedicated for 
th e purposes of constructing, improving an d maintaining streets and drainage 
facilities and improvements. 

To account for th e receipt and disbursement of 20% of a 1% sales tax dedicated for 
the purp oses of acquiring, improving, maintaining and operating equipment. 

To account for the receipt and disbursement of 20% of a 1% sales tax dedicated for 
the purposes of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and operating 
public buildings and facilities. 

Ecouom ic Developm ent- To account for tbe receipt and disbursement of l O% of a l % sales tax  dedicated for 
the purp oses of promoting and encouraging the location an d development of 
commerce and industry, including land and buildings therefor, with th e proceeds of 

the tax to be subject to being funded into bonds. 

Capital Projects Funds To account for capital improvements from proceeds derived from surplus funds, 
grant proceeds, and from financing for long-term construction projects. 
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Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Special Revenue 
Rural 

Police Street Development 
Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Grant 

Street & 
Drainage 
Sales Tax 

Equipm ent 
Fund 

Sales Tax 

Assets 
Cash $ 84,673 $ 252,206 $ 30,163 $ 330,738 $ 
Due From Other Funds 10,869 4,348 
Due From Other Governm ents 29,955 11,982 
Bond Issue Cost, Net 7,690 3,076 

TotalAssets $ 84,673 $ 252,206 $ 30 163 $ 379,252 $ ~ 19,406 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balance 

Total Fund Equity 
Total Liabilities and 

Fund Equity 

$ 
3,143 
7.700 
10.843 

73.830 
73.830 

$ 
8.174 

8.174 

244,032 30.163 
244.032 30.163 

$ 

379,252 
379,252 

2,376 
6,567 
5,685 
4.628 

4.778 
4.778 

$ 84fi73 $ 252,206 $ 30,163 $ 379,252 $ 19,406 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 

58 



Special Revenue 
Capital 
Proiect 

Public 
Buildings 
Sales Tax 

Econom ic 
D evelopm ent 
Sales Tax 

7,518 $ 
2,174 
5,991 
1.538 

$ 67,831 $ 17,221 $ 

$ 
4,473 

4.473 

63,358 
63,358 

$ 
1,540 
35.592 
37.132 

(19,911) 
(19,911) 

$ 67~831 $ 17,221 $ 

LCDBG 
Sewer 

Project 

741,565 
33,898 
59,910 
15,379 

$ 850.752 

14 
14 

(14) 
(14) 

2,376 
23,897 
48,991 
75,264 

775.488 
775.488 

$ 850.752 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents 
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Schedule 3 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales Tax 
LCDBG Grant 
Interest 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Amortization 
Police 
Highways and Streets 
Building Repairs 
Equipm ent Repairs 
Econom ic Development 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Capital Lease Principal 
Capital Lease Interest 
Operating Tran sfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

Soeeial Revenue 

Police 
Ad Valorem 

75,432 $ 

950 

16,686 

19.079 
35.765 

40.617 

(1,206) 
(1,206) 

39,411 

34.419 

Street 
Ad Valorem 

105,397 $ 

2,798 

(138) 
108.057 

55,091 

55.091 

52,966 

191.066 

Rural 
Developm ent 

Gr ant 

$ 

323 

323 

323 

323 

29.841 

73.830 $ 244.032 $ 30.164 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Street & 
Drainage 
Sales Tax 

387,186 

3,012 

390.198 

896 

(267,410) 
(267,410) 

121,892 

2571359 

$ 379,251 



SoecialRevenue 
Equipm ent 
Fund 

Sales Tax 

$ 
152,468 

Public 
Buildings 
Sales Tax 

$ 
154,875 

Econom ic 
D evelopm ent 
Sales Tax 

$ 
77,437 

340 672 196 

152,808 155,547 

358 

59,423 

584,916 
644.697 

358 

52,424 

77.633 

11,719 
162.960 
174.679 

Capital 

Prqject 
LCDBG 
Sewer 

Project 

$ 

35,456 

35.456 

35.470 
35.470 

Total 

180,829 
771,966 
35,456 
8,291 

(138) 
996.404 

716 
16,686 
55,987 
52,424 
59,423 
11,719 
802,425 
999,380 

(491,889) 102,765 (97,046) (14) (2,976) 

(31,410) 
(3,118) 

570,045 

(101,247) (121,550) 
434,270 (121,550) 

(57,619) (18,785) 

62,397 
$ 4,778 

82,143 

$ 63,358 

(97,046) (14) 

77.135 

$ (19,911) $ (14) $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 

(31,410) 
(3,118) 

570,045 

(491,413) 
44.104 

41,128 

775.488 

Schedule 4 



R evenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Police Ad Valorem 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

ExpendRures 
Schools & Training 
Officer Certification 
Police Supplies 
Radio Repairs 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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76.000 

I0,000 
2,000 
5,000 
5,600 
50.000 
72.600 

3.400 

Actual 

75,432 
950 

76.382 

7,839 
1,502 
4,494 
2,851 
9.079 

35.765 

40.617 

(1,206) 
(1,206) 

3,400 39,411 

34.419 34.419 

Schedule 5 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

432 

(50) 
382 

2,161 
498 
506 

2,749 
30.921 
36.835 

(1,206) 
(1,206) 

36,011 

$ 37,819 $ 73,830 $ 36,011 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Street Ad Valnrem 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem  Taxes 
State Grant 
Interest 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Highways and Streets 

Drainage Projects 
Total Highways and Streets 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Budget 

105,000 $ 

2,000 

107.000 

7,000 
1.000 
8.000 

99.000 

99,000 

191.066 
290.066 

A ctual 

Schedule 6 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

105,397 $ 397 

2,798 

038) 
108.057 

20,708 
34,383 
55.091 

798 

(138) 
1.057 

(13,708) 
(33,383) 
(47,091) 

52,966 

191.066 

(46,034) 



R evenues 

State Grant 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Rural Developm ent Grant 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Lease Interest Paym ents 
Lease Principal Paym ents 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statements 
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Budget 

$ 

29.841 

Actu al 

$ 
323 
323 

323 

323 

29,841 
30,164 

Schedule 7 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

323 
323 

323 

323 

323 



Revenues 
Sales Tax 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Tow n of Frankiinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Streets & Drainage Sales Tax 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Expenditures 
Am ortization 
Street Supplies 
Drainage Supplies 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources O ver 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

Budget 

370,000 $ 

370.000 

373 
5,000 
10,000 
15,373 

354.627 

(267,400) 
(267,400) 

Actual 

387,186 
3.012 

390.198 

896 

(267,410) 
(267,410) 

87,227 121,892 

257,359 
$ 344,586 

257,359 

$ 379,251 

Schedule 8 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

17,186 
3.012 
20.198 

(523) 
5,000 
10.000 
14.477 

34.675 

(lO) 
~ (lO) 

34,665 



R evenues 
Sales Tax 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Equipm ent Fund Sales Tax 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Expenditures 
Am ortization 
Equipm ent Repairs 

Lease Paym ents 
Capital Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Budget 

158,000 $ 

158.000 

47,260 
34,528 
581.761 
663,549 

Actu al 

152,468 

340 
152.808 

358 
59,423 

34,528 
584,916 
679,225 

Schedule 9 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(5,532) 
340 

(358) 
(12,163) 

(3,155) 
(15,676) 

570,045 

(101,247) 
468,798 

570,045 

(101,247) 
468.798 

(36,751) (57,619) 

$ 25,646 
62,397 

$ 4,778 

(20,868) 



Revenues 
Sales Tax 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Public Buildings Sales Tax 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Expenditures 
Am ortization 
M aintenance 
Capital Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents 
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Budget 

153,000 $ 

153.000 

46,460 
4.000 
50.460 

102.540 

(12t,500) 
(121,500) 

Actual 

154,875 $ 
672 

358 
49,589 
2,835 
52,782 

102,765 

(121,550) 
(121,550) 

Schedule 10 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

1,875 

672 
2.547 

(358) 
(3,129) 
1.165 

(50) 
(50) 

(18,960) (18,785) 175 

63.183 
82,143 

$ 63~358 $ 175 



R evenues 
Sales Tax 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Tow n of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Econom ic Developm ent Sales Tax 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Expenditures 
Econom ic Developm ent 
Capital Expenditure 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, (Deficit)Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 
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Budget 

70,000 $ 

70.000 

12,000 
162,660 
174.660 

Actual 

77,437 
196 

77.633 

11,719 

162,960 
174.679 

Schedule 11 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

7,437 
196 

7.633 

281 

(300) 
(19) 

(104,660) (97,046) 7,614 

77.135 77.135 
7.614 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Gas Utility System Fund - To account for the provision of gas services to the residents of the Town. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, adm inistration, 
operations, maintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 

W ater Utility System Fund - To account for the provision of water services to the residents of the Town. All 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in th is fu nd, including, but not limited to, 
administration, operations, maintenance, financing an d related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 

Sewer Utility System Fund - To account for the provision of sewer services to the residents of the Town. All 
activities necessary to provide such serv ices are accounted for in th is fund, including, but not limited to, 
adm inistration operations, maintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 
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A ssets 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 

Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Receivables 
Inventory 
Due From Other Funds 
Bond Issue Cost, N et 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets: 
Customer Deposits: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Reserve Account: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Contingency Account: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Sinking Account: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Total Restricted Assets 

Plant and Equipm ent: 
Land 
Plant and Equipm ent, at Cost 

Accumulated Depreciation 
N et Plan t and Equipm ent 

Total A ssets 

Town of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Com parative Balance Sheet 
Proprietary Fund Type 

October 31, 2003 and 2002 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 12 

Enterprise Funds 
2003 2002 

416,147 $ 
1,257,175 
133,382 
73,956 
32,538 
6,840 
7.857 

1.927.895 

145,843 

29,497 

30,859 

3,599 
209.798 

3,300 
8,900,133 

(5,009,474) 
3,893,959 
6,031,652 

517,t06 
1,231,725 
125,325 
74,643 
18,304 
5,000 
8,133 

1,980,236 

131,442 

69,138 

64,782 

59.177 
324.539 

3,300 
8,890,052 

(4,672~042) 
4~221~310 

$ 6,526,085 



Tow n of Franklinton 

Com parative Balance Sheet 
Proprietary Fund Type 

October 31, 2003 and 2002 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets): 
Accounts Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Accrued Salaries Payable 
Other Accrued Payables 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets): 
Custom er Deposits 
Lease Payable 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets) 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in Capital Assets, 

Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for Capital Activity and 

Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

Schedule 12 

Enterorise Fund 
2003 2002 

55,300 $ 
9,617 

9,054 
1.504 
75.475 

142,542 

23.992 
166,534 

1,682,087 
1,682~087 
1,9241096 

69,662 
9,119 
8,088 
3,835 
714 

91.418 

128,929 
7,671 
66.835 
203.435 

1,7521080 
1,752,080 
2,046,933 

2,187,880 2,394,724 

67,256 
1.852.420 
4.107.556 

195,610 
1.888.818 
4.479.152 



Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Com parative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Years Ended October 31, 2003 and 2002 

O perating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
W ater Sales 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-lns 
M iscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Adm inistrative 
Bad Debts 
Chem icals 
Depreciation 
Drug Program 
Education 
Employee Benefits 
Fuel 
Gas Purchases 
Insuran ce 
M eter Reading 
Repairs & M aintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integr al part of these statements 

Schedule 13 

Enterorise Funds 
2003 2002 

911,641 $ 
332,206 
351,480 
11,200 

24 
1.606.551 

25,599 
17,178 
8,468 

337,432 
2,430 
100 

92,790 
5,745 

597,201 
175,587 
21,698 
22,109 
249,824 
84,285 
90,333 
37.765 

1.768.544 

783,654 
326,347 
360,175 
7,400 
472 

1.478.048 

31,469 

17,301 
335,753 
3,206 
2,085 
61,010 
6,033 

502,907 
45,900 

15,440 
275,685 
122,952 
76,575 
14,939 

1~511~255 



Town of Franklinton 

Com parative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Years Ended October 31, 2003 and 2002 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest Expense 
Legal Settlement 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Tran sfers In (Out) 

Income (Loss) Before Contributions 
Capital Contributions 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 
Net Assets, End of Year 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 13 

Enterprise Funds 
2003 2002 

59,278 $ 
(25,077) 
(90,818) 

8,014 

(161,000) 
(152,986) 

(371,596) 

61,565 
8,252 

(91,290) 
87,408 
65,935 

16,028 

(30,000) 
(13,972) 

18,756 
1.871 

(371,596) 20,627 

4.479.152 4,458,525 
$ 4,479,152 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Com parative Schedule of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Years Ended October 31, 2003 and 2002 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Received From Customers 

Received (Paid) for Meter Deposit Fees 
Cash Received From  Other Funds 
Cash Paym ents for Operations 
Cash Payments to Employees 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 

Transfer From (To) Other Funds 
Legal Settlement 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Proceeds From Issuing Bonds 
Proceeds From Capital Grants 
Paid for Capital Acquisitions 
Paid for Bond Issue Cost 
Principal Payments - Long Term Debt 
Interest Payments - Long Term Debt 

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Chan ge in Investm ents 
Receipts of Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Cash Accounts 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

Schedule 14 

Enterprise Funds 
2003 2002 

1,599,181 $ 1,508,127 
13,613 

(1,050) 
(1,209,608) 
(252,195) 

3,309 
714 

(1,083,928) 
(329,455) 

(152,986) 

(10,081) 

(120,507) 
(90,818) 
(221,406) 

(50,527) 
59,278 
8,751 

(215,700) 
841.645 

(13,972) 
87.408 
73.436 

560,000 
1,871 

(45,369) 
(8,133) 

(620,703) 
(91,290) 
(203,624) 

(39,864) 
61.565 
21.701 

(9,720) 
851,365 
841.645 

$ 416,147 $ 517,106 
209.798 

841.645 



Town of Franldinton 

Com parative Schedule of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Years Ended October 31, 2003 and 2002 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) 
to Net Cash Provided (Used) 

by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating 
Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Change in Accounts Receivable 
Chan ge in Unbilled Receivable 
Change in Inventory 
Change in Bond Issue Cost 
Chan ge in Accotmts Payable 
Change in Compensated Absences 
Change in Accrued Salaries Payable 
Change in Accru ed Expenses 
Change in Due From Other Funds 
Change in Customer Deposits 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 14 

Funds 
2003 2002 

$ (161,991) $ (33,207) 

337,432 

(8,057) 
687 

(14,234) 
276 

(14,364) 
498 

(8,088) 
5,219 

(1,050) 
13,613' 

35,753 
16,897 
13,182 

(410 

(244,711) 
3,122 
283 

3,835 
714 

3,309 

$ 149,941 $ 98,767 



Assets 
Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Receivables 
Inventory 
Due From Other Funds 

Bond Issue Cost, Net 
Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets: 
Customer Deposits: 
Cash an d Cash Equivalents 

Bond Reserve Account: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bond Contingency Account: 
Cash and Cas h Equivalents 

Bond Sinking Account: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Total Restricted Assets 

Plan t and Equipm ent: 
Lan d 
Plant an d Equipment, at Cost 
Accum ulated Depreciation 
N et Plant and Equipment 
Total Assets 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Schedule 15 

Gas W ater Sewer 
Utility Utility Utility 
System System System Total 

174,509 $ 
625,353 
64,460 
34,811 
32,538 
5,000 

76,016 

76.016 

1,026,419 

(835,726) 
190.693 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statement s. 
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18,801 $ 
295,658 
30,787 
18,217 

324 

363.787 

69,827 

26,979 

28,341 

655 

125.802 

222,837 

336,164 
38,135 
20,928 

1,516 
7.857 

627.437 

2,518 

2,518 

2.944 

7.980 

416,147 
1,257,175 
133,382 
73,956 
32,538 
6,840 
7.857 

145,843 

29,497 

30,859 

3,599 
209.798 

3,300 3,300 
2,480,784 5,392,930 8,900,133 
(.1 526 160) (2,647 588) (5,009,474) 
957~924 2~745r342 3

,893~959 
$ 1,447,513 $ 3,380,759 $ 6,031,652 



Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Current Assets): 
Accounts Payable $ 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Accrued Payables 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Restricted Assets): 
Custom er Deposits 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Restricted Assets) 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Revenue Bonds Payable 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in Capital Assets, 
Net of Related Debt 

Restricted for Capital Activity and 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted 
Total N et Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Schedule 15 

Gas W ater Sewer 
Utility Utility Utility 
System System System Total 

3,267 
4,027 
5,048 
790 

43.132 

72,270 

72.270 

115.402 

5,971 
3,886 
1,783 
714 

16,062 
1,704 
2,223 

55,300 
9,617 
9,054 

12,354 19,989 75,475 

70,272 
14.752 

85.024 

1,142~956 
1~142~956 
1,240,334 

9,240 

9,240 

539.131 
539.131 

142,542 
23.992 

166.534 

1~682~087 
1~682,087 
1,924,096 

190,693 (199,784) 2,196,971 2,187,880 

3,746 
893 539 

1,087,978 

$ 1,203,380 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integralpaa ofthese statements 
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55,530 
351.433 
207.179 

7,980 
607.448 

2,812,399 
3,380,759 

67,256 
1,852,420 
4,107,556 

$ 6,031,652 



Town of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
W ater Sales 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-Ins 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Adm inistrative 
Bad Debts 
Chem icals 
Depreciation 
Drug Program  
Education 
Employee Benefits 

Fuel 
Gas Purchases 
Insurance 
M eter Reading 
Repairs & M aintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Interest Expense 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

911,641 $ 

550 
12 

912,203 

12,604 
2,935 

26,061 
2,430 
100 

33,115 
2,928 

597,201 
48,529 
10,849 

97,922 
19,752 

2,256 
856,682 

55.521 

29,250 

(13,402) 

15.848 

(Continued) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 

78 

W ater 
Utility 
System 

332,206 

5,550 
12 

337.768 

3,995 
9,707 
8,468 
75,191 

27,699 
1,058 

48,529 
10,849 

20 
71,132 
30,982 
29,319 
6,200 

323.149 

14.619 

13,450 

(5,474) 
(59,395) 
(51,419) 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

$ 

351,480 
5,100 

9,000 
4,536 

236,180 

31,976 
1,759 

78,529 

22,089 
80,770 
33,551 
61,014 
29,309 
588.713 

Schedule 16 

Total 

911,641 
332,206 
351,480 
11,200 

24 
1.606.551 

25,599 
17,178 
8,468 

337,432 
2,430 
100 

92,790 
5,745 

597,201 
175,587 
21,698 
22,109 
249,824 
84,285 
90,333 
37.765 

1,768,544 

16,578 

(6,201) 
(31,423) 
(21,046) 

59,278 

(25,077) 
(90~818) 
(56,617) 



Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Before Prior Period Adjustment 
Prior Period Adjustment 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

After Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, End of Year 

Gas 
Utility 

System 

W ater 
Utility 
System 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

Schedule 16 

Total 
$ $ 8,014 $ 8,014 

(60,000) 
(60,000) 

11,369 

1,078,206 

(1,597) 

1.076.609 

(Concluded) 
The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of these statements 
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(IO,OOO) 
(lO,OOO) 

(46,800) 

248,956 
5.023 

207.179 

(91,000) 
(82,986) 

(161,000) 
(152,986) 

(336,165) (371,596) 

3,151,990 

(3,426) 

3,148,564 

$ 2,812,399 

4,479,152 

4.479.152 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Schedule 17 

Gas W ater Sewer 
Utility Utility Utility 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities System System System Total 
Received From Customers $ 906,503 $ 339,799 $ 352,879 1,599,181 
Received (Paid) for Meter Deposit Fees 6,345 7,268 13,613 
Receipts (Payments) for Interfund Services (1,050) (1,050) 
Cash Payments for Operations (742,623) (176,496) (290,489) (1,209,608) 
Cash Payments to Employees (98,183) (73,272) (80,740) (252,195) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities 72,042 97,299 (19,400) 149,941 

Cash Flows From Noneapital Financing A ctivities 

Transfers From (To) Other Funds (60,000) 
Net Cash Provided by 

Noncapital Financing Activities (60,000) (10,000) (82,986) (152r986) 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Paid for Capital Acquisitions 
Principal Paym ents - Long Term  Debt 
Interest Payments - Long Term Debt 
Net Cash (Used) by Capital and 

Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Change in Investments 
Receipts of Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing 
Activities 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) 
Cash, Beginning of Year 
Cash, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Cash Accounts: 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

(26,215) 
29,250 

3.035 

15,077 
235.448 

174,509 $ 
76,016 

$ 250,525 $ 

The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 

(4,023) 
(14,024) 
(59,395) 

(6,058) 
(106,483) 
(31,423) 

(10,081) 
(120,507) 
(90,818) 

(11,389) 
13.450 

2.061 

11,918 
132,685 

(12,923) 
16.578 

3.655 

(242,695) 
473,512 

(50,527) 
59,278 

8.751 

(215,700) 
841.645 

144,603 $ 230,817 $ 625,945 

18,801 $ 
125.802 

222,837 $ 416,147 
209.798 

144,603 $ 230.817 $ 625.945 



Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Schedule of Cash Flows 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) 
to Net Cash Provided (Used) 

by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating 
Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Change in Accounts Receivable 
Change in Unbilled Receivable 
Change in Inventory 
Change in Bond Issue Cost 
Chan ge in Accounts Payable 
Change in Compensated Absences 
Chan ge in Accrued Salaries Payable 
Change in Accru ed Expenses 
Chan ge in Due From Other Funds 
Change in Custom er Deposits 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

W ater 
Utility 
System 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

Schedule 17 

Total 

55,521 $ 14,619 $ (232,131) $ (161,991) 

26,061 

(8,666) 
2,966 

14,234) 

4,310 
72 

(3,458) 
3,125 

6,345 

75,191 
2,787 

(756) 

330 

(lOI) 
(2,605) 
566 

7,268 

236,180 

(2,178) 
(1,523) 

276 

(19,004) 
527 

(2,025) 
1,528 

(1,050) 

337,432 

(8,057) 
687 

(14,234) 
276 

(14,364) 
498 

(8,088) 
5,219 

(1,050) 
13,613 

$ 72,042 $ 97,29
. 9 $ (19,400) $ 149,941 

(Concluded) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Tow n of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Enterprise Fund - Gas Utility System 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
Tie-Ins 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Adm inistrative 
Bad Debt 
Depreciation 
Drug Program 
Education 
Em ployee Benefits 
Fuel 
Gas Purchases 
Insurance 
M eter Reading 
salaries 
Supplies 
Oth er 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Before Prior Period Adjustment 
Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

After Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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812,000 $ 
Acm al 
911,641 $ 

550 
12 

Schedule 18 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
99,641 

550 
12 

12,400 
1,000 

30,000 
2,600 
700 

27,000 
3,000 

560,000 
51,000 
10,800 
105,000 
21,000 
2,500 

827.000 

12,604 
2,935 
26,061 
2,430 
100 

33,115 
2,928 

597,201 
48,529 
10,849 
97,922 
t9,752 
2,256 

856,682 

(204) 
(1,935) 
3,939 
170 
600 

(6,115) 
72 

(37,201) 
2,471 

,(49) 
7,078 
1,248 
244 

(29,682) 

25,000 

25.000 

(75,000) 
(75,000) 

29,250 

(13,402) 
15.848 

(60,000) 
(60,000) 

(65,000) 11,369 

1,078,206 

(1,597) 

11076,609 
1,011,609 

1,078,206 

(1,597) 

1.076.609 

4,250 

(13,402) 
(9,152) 

15.000 
15.000 

76,369 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Enterprise Fund - W ater Utility System 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
W ater Sales 
Tie-Ins 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Administrative 
Bad Debt 
Chemicals 
Depreciation 
Employee Benefits 
Fuel 
Insurance 
M eter Reading 
Repairs & M aintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 

, 

Utilities 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Expense 
Interest Incom e 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers Out 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Before Prior Period Adjustment 
Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

After Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

Budget 
343,500 $ 
5,500 

349.000 

4,000 
l,O00 
9,000 
87,400 
21,400 
1,300 

50,500 
10,800 
4,000 
50,000 
26,000 
26,500 
1.700 

Actual 
332,206 
5,550 

12 

337.768 

3,995 
9,707 
8,468 

75,191 
27,699 
1,058 

48,529 
10,849 

2O 
71,132 
30,982 
29,319 
6.200 

293,600 323,149 

55.400 14.619 

(58,600) 
25,000 

(10,000) 
(lO,OOO) 

11,800 

248,956 
5.023 

(59,395) 
13,450 

(5,474) 
(51,419) 

(10,000) 
(10,000) 

(46,800) 

248,956 
5.023 

265379 $ 207.179 

Schedule 19 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
(11,294) 

5o 
12 

5 

(8,707) 
532 

12,209 

(6,299) 
242 

1,971 

(49) 
3,980 

(21,132) 
(4,982) 
(2,819) 
(4,500) 
(29,549) 

(795) 
(11,550) 
(5,474) 
(17,819) 

(58,600) 



Tow n of Franldinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Enterprise Fund - Sewer Utility System 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Operating Revenues 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-Ins 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Adm inistrative 
Bad Debts 
Depreciation 
Employee Benefits 
Fuel 
Insurance 
Repairs & M aintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Utilities 

Other 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 
Interest Expense 

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers In (Out) 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Before Prior Period Adjustment 
Prior Period Adjustment 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

After Prior Period Adjustment 
Net Assets, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 
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Budget 
350,085 $ 
5,500 

355,585 

9,000 
1,000 

145,000 
20,100 
1,500 
80,000 
10,000 
80,000 
56,000 
59,000 
21,300 
482,900 

Actual 
351,480 $ 
5.100 

9,000 
4,536 

236,180 
31,976 
1,759 
78,529 
22,089 
80,770 
33,551 
61,014 
29,309 
588.713 

Schedule 20 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1,395 

(400) 
995 

(3,536) 
(91,180) 
(11,876) 
(259) 
1,471 

(12,089) 
(770) 

22,449 

(2,014) 
(8,009) 

(105,813) 

(127,315) (232,133) (104,818) 

25,000 

(30,000) 
16,578 

(31,423) 
(67201) 
(21,046) 

8,014 

(91,000) 
(82,986) 

(132,315) (336,165) 

3,151,990 

(3,426) 

3,148,564 
$ 3~016~249 

3,151,990 

(3,426) 

3,148,564 
$ 2~812~399 

(8,422) 
(1,423) 
(6,201) 
(16,046) 

8,014 

(91,000) 
(82,986) 

(203,850) 



Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Gas, W ater and Sewer Rates 
Enterprise Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

G as Residential Rates 

$5.50 - First 500 Cubic Feet 
$.835 - Per I00 Cubic Feet for Next 3,500 Cubic Feet 
$.791 - Per I00 Cubic Feet for Next 16,000 Cubic Feet 
$.747 - Per 100 Cubic Feet for all over 20,000 Cubic Feet 

Gas Industrial Rates 
Base Price Per M CF Plus 67% . 

W ater Rates Inside Town Lim its 

$9.00 - First 3,000 Gallons 
$1.00 - Per 1,000 Gallons for all over 3,000 Gallons 

Sewer Residential Rates 
$10.00 - First 5,000 Gallons of W ater 
$2.00 - Per 1,000 Gallons of W ater over 5,000 Gallons 

Gas Custom ers 

Schedule 21 

Gas Com m ercial Rates 
$6.00 - First 500 Cubic Feet 
$.860 - Per 100 Cubic Feet for Next 9,500 Cubic Feet 
$.800 - Per 100 Cubic Feet for Next 30,000 Cubic Feet 
$.760 - Per 100 Cubic Feet for all over 40,000 Cubic Feet 

W ater Rates Outside Town Limits 
$16.00 - First 3,000 Gallons 
$1.00 - Per 1,000 Gallons for all over 3,000 Gallons 

Sewer Com m ercial Rates 
$14.00 - First 5,000 Gallons of W ater 
$2.00 - Per 1,000 Gallons of W ater over 5,000 Gallons 

Schedule of Number of Customers 
Enterprise Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Residential 
Comm ercial 
Industrial 

869 
171 
2 

Total Gas Custom ers 1,042 

W ater Custom ers 
Residential 
Comm ercial 

Sewer Custom ers 
1,196 Residential 
288 Comm ercial 

1,141 
336 

Total W ater Custom ers 1,484 Total Sewer Customers 1,477 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Insurance Comoanv 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franldinton, Louisiana 

Schedule 22 

Schedule of Insurance 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Coverage Amount Period 

Lexington In surance 
Company 

Policy Number 6500220 

Great American Insuran ce 
Company 

Policy Number IM P 199 10 52 

Old Republic Insurance 
Company 

Policy Number PR 1491403 

Columbia Casualty Insurance 
Company 
Policy # 223667607 

Columbia Casualty Insurance 
Company 
Policy # 223667803 

Clarendon Insurance Company 
Policy # DSA007972 

Louisiana W orkers Comp 
Corporation 

Policy N umber LW CC 72437 

W estern Surety Company 
Policy Number (Various) 
Hartford Life Insurance Company 
Policy N umber 43VP95502 

Com m ercial Genera| Liability: 
Each Occurrence $ 
Fire Damage (any one fire) 
M edical Expenses (per person) 
Personal & Advertising Injury 
General Aggregate 
Products-Compl Op Aggregate 

Inland M arine: 
Transmitting Equipment 
Grade All Ditch Cleaner 
W arner Swassey Grade All 

Airp ort Liability : 
Products Aggr egate Limit 
Personal Injury Aggregate Limit 
M alpractice Aggregate Lim it 
Each Occurrence Lim it 
Fire Dam age, Any One Fire 

Medical Expense (per person) 
Law Enforcement Liability 
(Negligence, Errors, and Omissions): 

Annual Aggregate 
Each W rongful Act 
Deductible 

Public Officials Errors and Om issions 
Liability: 

Annual Aggr egate 
Each Claim Lim it 
Deductible 

Commercial Automobile: 
Combined Liability Lim it 

Limit Bodily Injury (per person) 
Limit Prop. Damage (per incident) 
Comprehensive Deductible 
Collision Deductible 

W orkers Compensation at Statutory 
Lim its: 
Employers Liab. (each accident) 
Employers Liab. (each employee) 
D isease, Policy Lim it 

Bond: 
Law Enforcement Officers (each) 

Group Accident: 
Franklinton Fire Departm ent 
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04/04/03- 
1,000,000 04/04/04 
100,000 
5,000 

1,000,000 
2,000,000 
1,000,000 

04/04/03- 
20,000 04/04/04 
10,000 
60,000 

02/19/03- 
1,000,000 02/19/04 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 

50,000 
1,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

5,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

5,000 

04/04/03- 
04/04/04 

04/04/03- 
04/04/04 

04/04/03- 
1,000,000 04/04/04 
300,000 
50,000 

500 
500 

100,000 
100,000 
500,000 

11/15/02- 
11/15/03 

Various 
5,000 

02/19/03- 
100,000 02/19/04 



 

Tow n of Franldinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Supplem ental Inform ation Schedules 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

COM PENSATION PAID BOARD M EM BERS 

The Schedule of compensation paid to board members is presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution 
No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. 

EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARD S 
AND AUD IT FINDINGS RESOLUTION 

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, schedules of expenditures of federal awards, follow up and 
corrective action taken on prior year audit findings, and corrective action plan for current year findings are presented. 
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Town of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Com pensation Paid Board M em bers 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Earle Brown, M ayor 
1109 Lynnwood 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-2175 
John L. Daniel, Alderman 
312 1 lt~ Avenue 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-2382 
Florence R. M anning, Alderwom an 
P.O. Box 684 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-4291 
T. J. Butler, Alderm an 
727 18t~ Avenue 

Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-3436 
W ayne Flemm ing, A lderm an 
1533 Lee Street 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-0173 
W illiam Durden, Alderm an 
820 11th Avenue 

Franklinton, LA 70438 

(985) 839-4413 

Terms end December 31, 2004 for board members 
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Schedule 23 

11,600 

6,000 

6,000 

6,000 

6.000 

6,000 



Federal Grantor, 
Pass-Through Grantor 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Passed through to the W ashington Parish Council on 
Aging, Inc., from the Louisiana Departm ent of 
Transportation and Developm ent 

Job Access and Reverse Comm ute Program 
Passed through to the W ashington Parish Council on 
Aging, Inc., from the Louisiana Departm ent of 
Transportation an d Developm ent 

Total United States Departm ent of Transportation 
U nited States Denartm ent of H ealth and H um an S 

Federal 
CFDA 
Num ber 

20.509 
20.509 

20.516 
20.516 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Fam ilies 93.558 

Passed through  to the W ashington Parish Council on 
Aging, Inc., from Louisiana Department of Social 
Services, Offi ce of Fam ily Support 
United States Denartm ent of H ousin~ and Urban Develonm ent 
Community Development Block Gr ants/Sm aU Cities, 
Passed Through State Division of Adm inistration: 

FY 2002 LCDBG Street Reconstruction Project 
U nited States D enartm ent of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance: 
Local Law Enforcement Block Gran t 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Pass Through 

Grantor's 
Num ber 

LA-18-X020 
LA- 18-X 021 

LA-37-007 
LA-37-009 

Schedule 24 

Federal 
Expenditures 

124,944 
75,433 

60,594 
12,831 

273.802 

73,625 

14.219 CFM S 599783 35,470 

16.592 2002-LB-BX-1835 12,104 

Note 1. Basis of Presentation 

The accompan ying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
Town and is presented on the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Therefore som e am ounts presented in 
this schedule m ay differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the govern m ental fund 
finan cial statem ents. 
N ote 2. Subreclpients 
Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the Town provided federal awards to Subrecipients as 
follows: 

Cluster/Program Title 
Form ula Gr ants for other than Urbanized Areas 
Job Access and Reverse Comm ute Program  
Temporary Assistance for Needy Fam ilies 

Total 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 

Federal 
CFDA 
N um ber 
20.509 
20.516 
93.558 

Am ount 
Provided 

Subreeipien~ 
$ 200,377 

73,425 
73.625 
347.427 



 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Section I - Internal Control and Com nliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents 

Fiscal Year Finding Occurred: Ending 10/31/02 

Description of Finding: 

Schedule 25 

At October 31, 2002, bank accounts at one financial institution were under collateralized by $5,06.7. W e 
recommended that the Town of Franklinton immediately contact the financial institution to ensure that collateral is 
pledged for all accounts that exceed FDIC coverage of $100,000. 

The Town responded to the above finding by contacting the financial institu tion to let them know that collateral must 
be pledged above FDIC limits of $100,000. 

At October 31, 2003, bank accounts were still under collateralized by $5,067. W e recommend that the Town once 
again notify the financial institution to let them kn ow that proper collateralization is required by State law, and that 
the Town take proper steps to ensure that deposits are collateralized. 

Corrective Action Taken: Partial 

Description of Corrective Action Taken 

Corrective Action is listed as partial until the financial institution complies with statutory requirements 

Fiscal Year Finding Occurred: Ending 10/31/02 

Description of Finding: 

During the fiscal year ending October 3 I, 2002, we noted that the Town did not follow proper bid procedures for the 
purchase of $9,500 in software for the police department. Political subdivisions must procure data processing 
equipment, hardware and software including maintenance thereof, through the bid process detailed in Louisian a 
Revised Statutes 38:2211 or through a request for proposals method in Revised Statutes 38:2234-2237. W e 
recommend that all future purchases for software be in accordance with state bid law. 

M anagement notified the police department of requirements for the bid of software, and will monitor future purchases 

For the fiscal year ending October 31, 2003, no findings were noted in the test of purchases subject to bid law 

Corrective Action Taken: Final 

(Continued) 



 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Fiscal Year Finding O ccurred: Ending 10/31/02 

Description of Finding: 

Schedule 25 

The Town of Franklinton is required to comply with certain budget requirements set forth in LSA R.S. 39:1310 

(Louisiana Local Budget Government Act). The Act contains various budget requirements for the General Fund and 
special revenue funds of political subdivisions of the state. The Act, in addition to requirements for public 
notification and disclosure, requires that budgets be amended when: 

1) Total revenues or other Sources plus projected revenue and other sources for the remainder of the year are failing 
to meet total budgeted expenditures and other sources by five percent or more. 

2) Total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year 
within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more, 

3) Actual beginning fund balance, within a fund, fails to meet estimated beginning fund balance by five percent or 
m ore and fund balance is being used to fund current year expenditu res. 

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2002, actual expenditures of the General Fund exceeded budgeted expenditures 
by $166,283, an d actual expenditures of the Police Ad Valorem Fund exceeded the final budget by $3,400. State law 
requires budget am endment when actu al expenditures exceed approved budget by more than 5% . W e recommended 
that budgets be amended as required. W e also recommended th at operating transfers be budgeted, as required, for 
both bond repayment and for construction, and that the Sales Tax Construction fu nd be maintained on a current basis 
within the Town's general ledger system . 

The Town complied to the recommendations for the prior fiscal year. However, for the fiscal year ending October 

31,2003, within the Street Ad valorem Fund, actual expenditures ($55,091) exceeded budgeted expenditures ($8,000) 
by $47,091. The expenditure over the approved budget for the Street Ad valorem Fund appears to have occurred 
because of a clerical error in the approved amended budget. Budget documents showed a decrease of $81,000 in the 
final approved am ended budget. W ith no change in the budget for expenditu res, there would have been a favorable 
variance. For the Economic Development Sales Tax Fund, there was a deficit fu nd balance of $19,911 at October 
3 I, 2003. The Town plans to accum ulate sales tax funds in the current fiscal year to elim inate the fund balance 
deficit. 

W e recommend that the Town of Franklinton comply with requirements of th e Louisiana Local Govern ment Budget, 
more closely monitoring budget compliance on a monthly basis. 

Corrective Action Taken: Partial 

Description of Corrective Action Taken 

Corrective Action is listed as partial since budget variances also occurred in the fiscal year ending October 31,2003 

(Continued) 



 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

No Findings for Section 11. 

No Findings for Section HI. 

(Concluded) 

Schedule 25 



 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

e 

Description of Findings: 

Schedule 26 

During the fiscal year ending October 31, 2003, the Town of Franklinton recorded a loss (a negative change in net 
assets) of $46,800 for the water utility system, and $336,165 for the sewer utility system. Part of the loss for these 
funds related to the allocation of insurance premiums and for the sewer system, operating transfers out of $90,000. 
However, as a condition of bond rate covenants, th e Town is required to m aintain rates at a level necessary to cover 
th e costs of operation and to properly fund bond sinking and reserve and depreciation fund deposit requirements. 
The Town was in compliance with bond sinking fu nd and reserve and depreciation fu nd deposit requirements for the 
fiscal year, but we recomm end that the Town increase its rates for water and sewer to cover the costs of operation. 

Corrective Action Planned (Response by M anagement) 

Effective November 1, 2003, the board of aldermen adopted Ordinance No. 917, increasing water and sewer rates. 
The Town will continue to monitor the adequacy of the rate structure and the level of revenue and expenses to reduce 
th e operating loss. 

Anticipated Com pletion Date: W e have complied to this recommendation 

Contaet Person: Earle Brown, M ayor, Town of Franklinton, (985) 839-3560 

No Findings for Section II 

Description of Findings 

As with most local governments, the Town of Franklinton has experienced significant increases in insurance costs. 
W e noted during the financial audit for the current fiscal year that insurance costs are often paid and recorded per 
fund based on the availability of funds. W e recommend that insuran ce costs be properly allocated per fund in order 
that the cost of operations is properly stated per fund. In particular, the W orker's Compensation policy provides 

documentation that allows proper allocation of employee costs per department. Since some of the major coverages 
are included in a package policy, it may be necessary  to obtain additional inform ation from the insurance provider 
to properly allocate costs per fu nd. 

(Continued) 
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Town of Franldinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

Corrective Action Planned (Response by M anagement) 

Schedule 26 

W e have reviewed this matter and are developing a plan for equitable distribution of insurance costs per fund. 

Anticipated Com pletion Date:. W e anticipate compliance to this recommendation during the second quarter of 
2004. 

Contact Person: Earle Brown, Mayor, Town of Franklinton, (985) 839-3560 

Description of Findings 

At fiscal year-end, the Town of Franklinton reviewed past due accounts receivable for the Utility Fund, writing off 
old accounts. However, at October 31, 2003, after the write-offthere was a total of $18,333 over 60 days past due. 
W e recommend that the aged receivables listing be reviewed on a monthly basis to determine accounts that are 
uncollectible, that a reasonable allowance be determ ined for uncollectible accounts, and that the Town take 
appropriate action for collection of past due accounts. 

Corrective Action Planned (R esponse by M anagement) 

W e have reviewed our aged receivables listing and will increase efforts to reduce the total amounts past due 

Anticipated Com pletion Date:. W e will review this matter immediately 

Contact Person: Earle Brown, M ayor, Town of Franklinton, (985) 839-3560 

Description of Findings: 

During the past two years, th e Town of Franklinton has taken significant steps to improve the inventory and reporting 
of capital assets for its governmental activities, partly to comply with financial reporting requirements under 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - M anagement's 

Discussion andAnalysis - For State andLocal Governments (GASB 34). In addition, a depreciation listing has been 
updated an d maintained for the utility funds. However, th e listings for the utility funds do not, in many cases, include 
adequate descriptions of capital assets. W e recommend that th e Town re-inventory the capital assets of the utility 
fu nds, and where possible, expan d th e detail and description of assets included on the depreciation listing. 

(Continued) 



 

Tow n of Franldinton 
Franldinton, Louisiana 

Corrective Action Plan for Current Year A udit Findings 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

Corrective Action Planned (Response by M anagement) 

Schedule 26 

W e will expand our work on reporting capital assets and update the depreciation listing for the utility fund. 

Anticipated Com pletion Date:. W e anticipate completion by the end of the current fiscal year 

Contact Person: Earle Brown, Mayor, Town of Franklinton, (985) 839-3560 

(Concluded) 
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Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2003 

I. Type of Report Issued on the Financial Statem ents. 

A unqualified opinion was issued on the financial statements for the Town of Franklinton. 

H . D isclosure of R eportable Conditions in Internal Control. 

Schedule 27 

There were no Reportable Conditions in Internal Controls required to be reported in accordance with Governmental 
Auditing Standards. 

H I. Disclosure of noncom pliance m aterial to the financial statem ents. 

The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government 

Auditing Standards which are described in the accompanying Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings as 
Reference Numbers 2002-C 1, and 2002-C3, and within the Corrective Action Plan for Current YearAudit Findings 
as Reference Number 2003-C1. W e consider none of the findings to be material weaknesses. 

IV. Disclosure of Reportable Conditions in Internal Control over M ajor Programs. 

There were no Reportable Conditions for Major Programs of the Town of Franklinton which are required to be 
reported in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards. 

V. Type of Report Issued for M ajor Programs 

Unqualified. 

VI. Disclosure of Audit Findings Required to be Reported under S
_ _ _ _

.510Audit Findings. 

There were no audit findings required to be reported under S .510 Audit Findings 

VII. Identification of M ajor Programs. 

The Major Program identified for the Town of Franklinton, for the fiscal year ending October 31,2003, was the U.S 
Department of Transportation Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas (CFDA # 20.509). 

VIII. Dollar Threshold to Distinguish Betw een Type "A" and Type "B" program s. 

Expenditures of $300,000. 

(Continued) 



 

Tow n of Franklinton 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 2003 

IX. Statement as to W hether the Auditee qualified as Low-Risk Auditee under S
_ _ __.530. 

Yes. The Town of Franklinton qualified as a low-risk auditee under the provisions ofS
_ __ _

.530 

X. Findings which m ust be Reported in accordance with GAGAS. 

Schedule 27 

Findings were disclosed within the Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings as Reference Numbers 2002- 
C 1, and 2002-C3, and within the Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Audit Findings as Reference Number 
2003-C 1. 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
RE PORTIN G BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 

IN  ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNM ENT AUDITIN G STANDARDS 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldermen 
Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

W e have audited the basic financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended 
October 31,2003, and have issued our report thereon dated February 5, 2004. W e conducted our audit in accordan ce 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Com pliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town ofFranklinton, Louisiana's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 

objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed certain 
immaterial instan ces of noncompliance that are required to be reported under GovernmentA uditingStandards, which 
are described in the accompanying Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings as Reference Numbers 2002-C 1, 
and 2002-C3, and within the Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Audit Findings as Reference Number 2003-C 1. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the intern al control over financial reporting. Our consideration 
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over 
financial reporting that m ight be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or 
operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
m isstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the finan cial statements being audited may occur and 
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned functions. 
W e noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be 
m aterial weaknesses. 
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This report is intended for the information of management, the Legislative Auditor and the Cognizant Federal 
Agency. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Bruce Harrell and Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Febru ary 5, 2004 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH RE QUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH 
M AJO R PR O GR AM  AND INTERNAL CONTROL O VER CO M PLIANCE IN 

ACCO RDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

The Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
And Board of A ldermen 

Town of Franklinton, Louisiana 

Com pliance 

W e have audited the compliance of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are 
applicable to its major federal program for the year ended October 31, 2003. The Town of Franklinton's major 
federal program is identified in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Town of Franklinton's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town 
of Franklinton's compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to finan cial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards

, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A- 133 require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Fran klinton's compliance with those requirements and perform ing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circum stances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Town of Franklinton's compliance 
w ith those requirem ents. 

In our opinion, the Town of Franklinton complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above 
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended October 31, 2003. 

Internal Control Over Com pliance 

The management of the Town of Franklinton is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In 
planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the Town of Franklinton's internal control over compliance with 

requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our 
an diting procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with OM B Circular A-13 3. 
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Our consideration of the intern al control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal 
control that might be a material weakness. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of 
one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance 

with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major 
federal program being audited may occur and not be detected w ithin a tim ely period by employees in th e norm al 
course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance 
and its operation th at we consider to be a m aterial weakness. 

This report is intended for th e information of management, the Legislative Auditor, and the Federal Cognizant Agent. 
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Bruce Harrell and Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

February 5, 2004 
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